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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of

Dhani Stocks Limited

(Formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls
Securities Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policics and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as the “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (“SAs”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Staternents under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilitics in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Financial Statcments.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Directors’
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

QOur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thercon (continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policics; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erTor, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a higlt level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
etror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internial
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”,

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule
I1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company, as detailed in note 37 to the Financial Statements, has disclosed the
impact of pending litigations on its financial position as at March 31, 2023.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above contain any material misstatement.

V) As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the
Company only w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

vi) The Company has not declared/paid any dividend during the year and subsequent to
the year-end.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under section 197(16) of the

Act:

i) In our opinion and to the best of our information and acc

ording to the explanations given

to us, the Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance

with the provisions of and limits [aid down under Section

197 read with Schedule V to the

Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under section
197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.
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For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratiqq No. 016827N

Membership No.099719
New Delhi, May 25, 2023
UDIN: 23099719BGZADP4911




Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) for the year ended March 31, 2023

Report on the statement of matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

(i)

(ii)

(1ii)
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(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant and

equipment are verifted in a phased manner. In accordance with this programme, certain
property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) The Company does not have any immovable properties. Accordingly, clause 3(i)(¢) of
the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property,
plant and equipment (including right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the
year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

{a) The Company is a service company and accordingly, it does not hold any inventories.
Thus, clause 3 (ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rupees five
crores in aggregale by banks or financial institutions. However, such loans are secured by
way of negative lien over assets of the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, during the year, the Company has provided
loans in the nature of margin trading facility to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties as follows:

Amount in Rs. lakhs

Loans
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year 25,611.43
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of 2,908.31
abgve cascs




Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) for the year ended March 31, 2023
{continued)

During the year, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) During the year, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans in the nature of margin
trading facility to companics, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties are
not prejudicial to the Company’s interest,

During the year, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided securily to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect
of Margin Trading Facility (“MTF") loans, as per product design, schedule of repayment
of principal and interest are not stipulated and hence regularity of the same has not been
commented upon.

During the year, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) There are no loans granted to companies or other partics which are overdue for more
than ninety days.

During the year, the Company has not provided advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on these is not applicable to the
Company.

(e) The Company’s principal business activities involve providing loans in the form of MTF
to its clients. There were no loans granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties which was fallen due during the year, that have been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to
the same parties. The Company has not granted advances in the nature of loans during the
year to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on this is not applicable to the Company.

(£} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there are
no loans/advances given during the year in the nature of loans granted to promoters or
related partics as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on this clause is not applicable to the Company.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor®s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) for the year ended March 31, 2023

(continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
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In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loans, to the extent applicable to it. The Company has not entered into any
transactions in respect of investments, security and guarantees covered under section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the services
provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax
and Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues has
been subsumed into Goods and Services Tax (“GST”)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in
the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, cess and other statutory dues,
as applicable to the Company. have generally been regularly deposited by the Company
with the appropriate anthorities.

According to the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, cess and
other statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to GST,
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Value Added Tax or cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 961 as income during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thercon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company las not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.




Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) for the year ended March 31,
2023 (continued)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)
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{(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any term loan
during the year and there are no term loans outstanding at the beginning of the year,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

() The Company does not have any subsidiaries and does not hold any investment in any
associate or joint venture (as defined in the Act). Accordingly, reporting on clause 3(ix)(e)
and 3(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

{a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined
in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been ntoticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistleblower complaints received by the
Company during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions related to internal
audit arc not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xiv) (a) and 3(xiv) (b) of
the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of
Dhani Stocks Limited (formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) for the year ended March 31, 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Dhani Stocks Limited
(formerly Indiabulls Securities Limited) (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our
audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s maunagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Notc on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companics Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to these Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (continued)

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finanecial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal finaneial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financtal Statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ajay Sardana Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Nq, 016827N

Membership No.099719
New Delhi, May 25, 2023
UDIN: 23099719BGZADP4911
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Dhani Stocks Limited
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2023
(At amounms in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

Note Asat Asat
Nao. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
I. ASSETS
(1)} Financial assels
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 2.606.02 1.194.82
(b) Bank balarces other than cash and cash equivalents 4 33.648.44 39.164.93
{¢) Receivables
(i) Trade receivables 3 5.714.02 4.075.02
(ii} Other reccivables 6 - 680.57
(d) Loans 7 2.234.90 3.094.14
(e} Otiver financial asscts 8 3.288.47 854.56
Total Financial asscts 37,491.85 49,064.04
(2) Non-financial asscts
(1) Current tax assets (net) 9 87.83 56.20
(b)Y Deferred tax assels (net) 10 854.13 993.91
(¢} Praperty, plant and equipment 1A 516.03 774.29
(d) Intanpible assets under developmeny 1B 9.00 163.05
(e} Other intangible assets e 2.235.32 2.533.1
(N Right of Use Assets 1D 90.73 [10.50
(g) Other non-financial asseis 12 1.859.51 2.010.28
Total Non-financial asseis 5,652.55 6,642.00
TOTAL ASSETS 53,144.40 55,706.04
II. LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
{1) Financial Labilitics
{a) Payables
Trade pavables 13
(i) 1otal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
(ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other then micro [9.42 87.79
enterprises and small enterprises
{b) Borrowings (other than debt securities} 14 - 83.01
{c) Finance l.ease abligations 15 99.06 113.22
{d) Other financial liabilitics 16 11,162.99 14,932 44
Total Financial liabilities 11,281.47 15,216.16
{2) Non-financial Liabilities
ta) Curmrent tax liabilities {net) 17 203.81 180.58
{b) Provisions 18 406.54 504.95
(¢y Other non-financial liabilities 19 616.72 716.26
Total Non-financial linbilities 1,227.07 140179
{3) Equity
() Equity share capital 20 1.370.00 1.370.00
{b) Other cquity 21 39.265.86 37.717.79
Total Equity 40,635.86 34,087.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 53,144.40 55,700.04
Summary of significant accounting policics 2

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date,
For Ajay Sardana Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registraion No. 016§27N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

|

Abhishek Jain ! ta
Chief Financinl Officer Company Secretary
Gurugram.25th May 2023 Gurugram.25th May 2023

D
ly’-'f-lv')ln[' (thL,‘\,,

Rahul Mukhi shu Khanna Prasenjeet Mukherjec
Partner Whote-time Director Director

Membership No. 099719 DIN: 10033211 DIN: 07629972

New Delhi25th May 2023 Gurugram, 25th May 2023 Gurugram, 25th May 2023



Dhani Stocks Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 Murch 2023
tAll amounts in Rs. Lakh uniess atherwise stated)

1L
1L

v,

Y.
VL
¥l

VL

IX.

XL

XIL

IX.

XL

Revenue from eperations
Interest income

Fees and commission incomge
Net gain on fair value changes
Sale of services

Total revenue frem operations

Other income
Total Income (I +11)

Expenses :

Finance costs

Fees and commission expense
Impairment on financial instruments
Employee benefits expense
Depreciation and amortisation expensc
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profil before exceptional iteras and tax (1V-111}
Exceptional items
Profit before tax (V-V1)

Tax expense/tbenefit) -

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

Profit far the year rom centinuing operations (VII-VII)
Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations

Tax expeuse of discontinued operations

Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations after tax (N-X1)
Profit for the year (IX + XII)

Other comprehensive income

(A) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gain on defined benefit plans

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

Subtotal (A)

{B) Items that will be reclassified 10 profit or loss
Subtotal (B)

Total Other comprehensive income (A+B)

Total comprehensive income for the year (IN+X)

Note
No,

22
23
24
25

26

27
28
29
30
31
32

33

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

2.877.82 2.876.76
5.384.96 5.938.00
45.28 74.08
4972.71 659.42
3.805.77 9.548.26
21041 147.05
2.016.18 9.695.31
40.20 162.70
750.60 766.54
771.91 153.38
1.642 70 250047
73879 693.44
3.047.43 4.178.75
6.991.63 8.395.18
2.024.55 1.299.83
2,02.4.55 1,299.83
354.08 300.3)
20.74 52.03
374.82 352.34
1,649.73 947.49
1,649.73 H7A9
47.95 16.46
(13.96) 4.79)
33.99 11.67
33.99 11.67
1,683.72 959.16




Dhani Stocks Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in Rs. Laki uniess otherwise stafted)

XII. Earnings per equity share:
(}) Basic {in Rs.)
(2) Diluted (in Rs.}
Summary of significant accounting policics
Tite accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
This is Statement of Profit and Loss referved to in our report of even date
For Ajay Sardana Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 016827N

@h UL']‘ e MLL‘L, .

iu Khanna
Whote-time Director
DIN: 10055211
Gurugram. 25th May 2023

Rahul Mukhi

Partner

tembership No. 099719
New Delhi.25th May 2023

Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
34
12.04 6.92
12.04 6.92
2

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

M"\& /

Abhishck Jain
Chief Financial Officer
Gurugram.25th May 2023

Prasenject Mukberjee
Dircctor

DIN: 07629972
Gurugram, 25th May 2023

Company Secretary
Gurugram.25th May 2023



i)h:mi Stocks Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
t4H amowns in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

A Cash flow from operating activities :
Net Profit/ {loss) before tax
Adjustments for

Unwinding of interest income
Net gain on fair value changes ¢
Excess provision for expenses no longer required written back
(Profity/Loss on sale of Property. plant and equipment (net)
Sundry credil balances written back
[nterest expenses
Depreciation and amoriization
Impairment due to expected credit loss on trade receivables
Employee share-based payment expense
Provision of gratuity and compensated absences
Provision for doubtful debt / capital advances
Bad debts / advances written off
Operating Profit before working eapital changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Movement in other bank balances
Trade receivables
Other receivables
Loeans
Other financial assets
Other non-financial assels
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial habilities

Cash generated from/{used in) operations

Direct taxes paid (net)
Net cash generated from/fiused in) operating activitics

B Cash flow from investing activities ;
Purchase of Property. plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Redemption of units of mutuzl funds (net)
Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities

C  Cash flow from financing activitics
Repavment of Borrowings
Payment of Lease liabilitics (including interest on lease liabilitics)
Interest paid
Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

2.024.55 1.299.83
(0.42) (0.12)
{45.28) 174.08)
(115.16) 178.54)
(671} 61.89
{62.21) {45.46)
40.20 46.51
738.79 693.44
80.00 152.89
1135.65) 140.67
45.78 86.18
12.00 0.65
679.91 0.04
3,255.80 2,283.90
5.516.49 (4.365.32)
(2.398.91) (49.00)
68057 .
859,24 (2.986.38)
(2.433.49) 164.94
150.77 {115.96)
(68.37) 53.40
{3.804.16) 932.80
96.24) 3112
77.83 162.87)
1,739.53 (4.175.61)
(257.40) (411,72
1182.13 {4,587.33)
2 (2.380.06)
4227 0.07
4528 24.08
66,44 (2,305.91)
(83.01) £3.01
(22.91) (9.36)
(31.45) {42.56)
(137.37) 31,00
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Dhiani Stocks Limited
Nofes to financial statements for {he year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amonnts in Rs. lakhs unless stated othervise)

L. Corporate Information:

Dhani Stocks Limited {"the Company™) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Dhani Services Lumited and was mcorporated on 30 October 2003 with
CIN U74999DL2003PLC122874. The Company is a corporate member of NSE, BSE, MCX and NCDEX and provides financial services of equity, derivative,
currency and commodity broking, depository participant services and distribution of financial products.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 34 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Acl 1936 members of the company at their Extraordinary
General Meening held on 3 January 2009 accorded their approval 1o change the siatus of the company from a private limited company to a public limited company.
The Company has since received a fresh centificate of incorporation consequent upon change ol name on conversion 1o a public timited company from the Registror
of Companics National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana dated 18 February 2009 in respect of the said change Accordingly the name of the company was
changed from Indiabulls Commodities Private Limited to Indiabulls Commodities Limited.

In accordance with the approval of the members of the Company, at their Exiraordinary general meeting held on February 5, 2019 and of the Registrar of
Companies. National Capital Territory of Delhi & Harvana, and pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, 1f any, of the Companics
Act, 2013, read with applicable rules made thercunder, new sel of Memorandum of Associatian (MOA) of the Company 1n accordance with Table A of Schedule |
of the Companies Act, 2013, inter alia modifyving sub clause 5 of the erstwhile main object of the MOA, to include main objects related to stock and share broking
and other allied activitics, including carrying out the activities of a Depository Participant.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 members of the company at their Extroordinary
General Meeting held on 5 February 2019 accorded their approval to change the name of the company. The Company has since received a fresh certificaie of
incorporation consequent upon change of name from the Registrar of Companies National Capital Territory of Delln and Haryana dated 13 February 2019 in
respect of the said change. Accordingly the name of the company was changed from “Indiabulls Commodinies Limted” to “Indiabulls Securities Limited”. Further,
the members the company at their Extrmordinary General Meeting held on August 04, 2020 accorded their approval to change the name of the company from
"Indiabulls Securities Limited” to "Dham Stocks Limited”. The Company has since received a fresh certificate of incorporation consequent upon change of name
from the Registrar of Companies Nationad Capital Territory of Delhi and Harvana dated August 7, 2020 in respect of the said change Accordingly the name of the
company was changed from "Indiabulls Securities Limuited” to "Dhani Stocks Litmied”.

The Board of Directors of the Company., at their mecting held on January 31, 2019, granted their approval for the purchnse of stock broking business tboth cash
and derivative segments) from Indiabulls Ventures Limited. the Holding Company. for an agreed lumpsum consideration, on a going concemn basis, by way of
slump sale through a Business Transler Agreement, subject to the SEBI Regulations and such other approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be
ngcessary, including bul not lmuted to, from Lhe Secunties and Exchange Board of Indin and - or such cther siatulory and reputatory authorities as may be
necassary.

On July 31, 2019, the Company entered into a business transfer agreement (BTA)Y with Dhani Services Limited. to acquire its securities broking business on slhump
sale basis The business transfer involved transfer of certain assets and habilities as stated 1n the BTA on slump sale basis for an agreed consideration of Rs
34,200.00 lukhs. Pursuant to the above apreement, the necessary resolution passed by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on January 31, 2019 and the
receipt of approvals from the Nationzl Stock Exchange of India Limited, BSE Limited and the Securities and Exchange Board of India, the business stood
transferred to the Company with effect from February 21, 2020

2. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1) General information and statement of compliznce with Ind AS

These financial statements (financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notfied
under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 {as amended) read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 {as amended) tby Ministry of
Corporate Affairs "MCA™ ). The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented

Accordingly, the Company has prepared these linancial statements which compnse the Balance Sheel as at 31 March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the vear ended 31 March 2023, the Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended 31 March 2023 and the Statement of Changes 1n Equity for the vear ended as on
that date, and accounting palicies and other explanaton information (together hereinafter referred to as *financial siptements’).

The financral statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 are authorized and approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 251h May 2023

i) Bnsis of preparation

These financial statements of the Company are presented as per Schedule 11 {Division 11 of the Comipanies Act, 2013 applicable 1o NBICs, as nolified by the
Munistry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind A8 7 “Statement of Cash
Flows™ The disclosure requirements with respeet to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescnbed in the Schedute 1] ta the Act, are
presented by way of notes forming pari of the Financial Statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting Siandards

These financial statements have been prepared 1n Indion Rupee which s the functional currency of the Company

These financial statements have been prepared on histonical cost hasis, except for ceriain financiat instruments which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at
the end of each reporting period. as explained in the accounting policies below  Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration grnen
exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 1n an orderly transaction between market
participanls al the measurement date




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

2. Summary of significant nccounting policies: (continued)
vii) Cost recognition
Caosts and expenses are recognised when incurred and have been classified according to their nature.

vili) Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or {iability during the year. Current and deferved taxes are
recognised tn statement of profit and loss, excepl when they relate to items that are recogmsed in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferved tax are alse recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively

Deferred income taxes

Defcrred income tax is recognised using the balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary
differences ansing between the 1ax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax anises from the initial recognition
of an asset or habihity in a transaclion that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tncome tax assets ane recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available aganst which the deductible temporary differences
and the carry forward of unused tax credils and unused tax losses can be wtilised.

The carrving amount ol deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset Lo be utilised

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply Lo laxable income in the years in which the temporary
differences are expected to be received or seltled.

Deferred Lnx assels include Minimum Allernative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, to the extent it would be available for sei ofl against
future current Income tax lability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset in the balance sheel when the asset can be measured reliably and 1t is
probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

ix} Finaneial instruments

Financial assets and habihues are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contraciual provisions of the instrumenlt. Financiat assels and liabilitics are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attnbutable 1o the acquisition or issuc of financial assets and financial habilities (other than
fingncial assets and financial liabilities at fair vatue through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recogmition of financial
asset or financial hability.

The Company derecogmses a linancial asset only when the contractunl rights to the cash flows fromn the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the nsks and rewards ol ownership of the asset 1o another entity. The Company derecogmses financial liabilities when, and enly when, the
Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all hghly liquid finaneial instruments, which are readily conventible into known amounts of cash that are subject 1o an insignificant risk of
change n value and having onginal maturities of three months or less from the daie of purchase. to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrmwa! and usnge.

Financial asseis ar amorrised cost

Financtal assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose abjective is to hold these assets to collect
contractual cash flows and the conmractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash Nows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

Finaneial assets at fair vafue thirough other comprehensive imcome

Financtal assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows on specilicd dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and selbing financial
assels.

Financial assets at fair value through prafit or loss

Financinl assels are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless they are measured a1 amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehiensive income on
initial recognttion. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through prefit or loss are immeditely
recogmsed 1n statement of profit and loss

Financial habies
Financial liatnlities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to financial stnéements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Equity instrumernts
An cquity instrument is a contraci that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity wstruments issued by the
Company are recopnised at the proceeds received net of direct issue cost.

x) Provisions nod conlingent liahilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligntion as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o
settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted 10 reflect the current best
eslimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events. the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from pasi evenis where it is
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are
neither recogmsed nor disclosed in the financial statements.

xi) Property, plant and equipment
Property, ptant and equipment are stated at cost comprising of purchase price and any initial directly auributable cost of bringing the assel to its working condition
for its intended use, less accumulated depreciation (other than frechold land) and impairment loss, il any

Depreciation is provided for property. plant and equipment on a straight line basis so as 10 expense the cost less tesidual value over Lheir estimated useful lives
based on a technical evaluation. The estimated useful lives and residual value are reviewed al the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any change in

estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

The estimated useful lives are as mentioned below:

Type of asset Useful lives

Compuiers 3 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 vears

Office equipments 5 years

[easehold Improvements Qver the period of lease

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of cach financial year.
Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and instaliation is complete and the asset is ready for its intended use.

xiif) Intangible assets

Imangilsle assets purchased are mensured at cost as of the date of acquisition, as applicable, less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment, if any.
The cost comprises purchase price. borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly miribulable cost of bringing the asset 10 its working condition for
the intended use.

lntangible assets are amariised from the date when the assets are available for use. The estimated uscful life (asmortisation period) of the intangible assets is armived
basis the expected pattern of consumption of ecenomic benefits and is reviewed ate the end of each financial year and the amortisation period is revised 1o reflect
the change pautern, if any.

The Company had developed a software that is used 1o enhance the Company’s business operations. Useful Life of that software was estimated a1 four years basis
the expecied economic benefits from the soltware However, the Company has reassessed the expected patter of consumplion of economic benefit basis technical
estimate of the software and expect benefits will flow to the Company 1ill 10 years.

Iniangible assets wnder development

Intangible assets under development represents expenditure incurred in respect of imangible assets under development and are carried ar cost. Cost includes
development cost, borrewing costs and other direct expenditure necessary to create, produce and prepare the assel to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. These are recognised as assels when the Company can demonstrate following recognition requiremens:

* The development costs can be measured reliably:

« The project 15 technically and commercially feasible:

=« The Company intends 10 and has sufficient resources 1o complete the project.

= The Company has the ability to use or sell the such intangible asset. and

» The sofiware will generate probable future economic benefits.

Amonisation of the asset begpins when development is complete and the assel 1s available for use

xiif) Impairment

(a) Financial assets (other than at fair value)

The Company assesses ot each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets 15 impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses
to be measured through a loss allowance. [n determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by compuling
the expected credit loss allowance (or trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is
adyusted for forward looking information. The expected credit luss allowance 15 based on the ageing of the receivables thut ase due and allowance rates used in the
provision matrix. For all other finnneial assets. expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the |2-months expected credit losses or al an amount
cqual 1o the hfe time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition

@]
Chﬁl‘tcred @]
Accolmt::ms ;



Dhani Stocks Limited

Notes to finaneial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

b)Y Non-financint assets

Tangible and intangible assets

Propenty. plant and equipment and intangible assets with fimite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their camying amounts
may not he recoverable. 1f any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an
individual usset basis unless the asset does not generate cash Nows that are largely independent of those [rom other assels. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) Lo which the asset helongs

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrving amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced 1o ns
recoverable amount. An impairment 10ss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

xiv) Employce benefits

{a) Defined benelit plans

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing bencfits 1s deternuned using the Projected Unit Credit Method. with actuarial valuations being carried out nt each
balance sheet date. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets (excluding
terest), 1s reflecied immediately in the balance sheet with o charge or credit recagnised in other comprehensive income 1n the period in which they occur. Past
service cost, both vesled and unvested. is recognised as an expense at the earlier of (a) when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs; and (b) when the enuly
recagmises related restnucturing costs or termination benefits.

The retirement benefit obligations recopnised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair value of
scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of availoble refunds and reductions in {fulure contributions to the scheme.

{b) Defined contribution plans
Contnbutions to defined contribution plans are recognised as expense when employees have rendered services entitling them to such benefits

(¢} Short-lerm employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are clossified as short-term emplovee benefits. Benefits such as salanes, wages
etc. and the expected cost of ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid when there is a present legal or constructive obligation fo pay this amount as a result of post service provided by the emplovee and the
abligation can be estimated reliably.

(d) Compensated absences

Compensated absences which are expected 10 occur within twelve months afler the end of the period in which the employee renders the refated semaices are
recogmsed as undiscounted lability at the balance sheet date. Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related senvices are recognised as an aclugrially determined ltability ai the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the balance sheet date

xv) Enrnings per share
Basic camnings per share 15 computed by dividing profit or loss atiributable to equity sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the vear. The Company did not have any potentially dilutive securities in any of the vears presenled

xvl) Segment reporting:

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dorminant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation and management structure. The
operaling segments are the segments for which separate financial infermation 1s available and for which operating profitloss amounts are evaluated regularly by the
chiel aperating decisson maker (CODM) in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance

xvii) Business combinations under common control

Business combinations under common control are accounted for using the pooling of interest method as a1 the date of the acquisition, which is the date at which
contro! is transferred to the Company The consideration 1rinslerred in the acquisition and the wdentifiable assets acquired and linbilities assumed are recognised at
carrving value on their acquisition date. Goodwll 1s imitially measured at cost. besng the excess of the aggregale of the consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for net identifiable asscts acquired and habilities assumed.

(this space has intentionally been left blank)




Dhani Stocks Limited

Notes 1o financial statenients for the venr ended 31 March 2023

(AR amowas i Rs. Lakh unless otlienvise siated)

Note- 3
Cash and eash equivalents

Cash on hand
Balances with banks.
- 1it currenl accounts

Total

Note- 4
Bank balances otler cash ane cash equivalents

Balances with banks:
In Fixed deposits (Refer Note 36)

- in fixed deposits accounts with original maturity of more than 3 months

Interest accrued on fixcd deposits

Tatal

Note-5
Trade receivahles

Asat
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

0.06 057
2,605.96 1,194.25
2,606,02 1,194.82

Asnol
31 March 2023

Asat
31 March 2022

33.370.59 319,037 15

27185 §27.78

33,648,44 39,164,935
Asat Asat

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Linsecured, considered goad 5.714.02 4.075.02
Having significant increase in credit risk 984.52 904.52
Total - gross 6,698.54 4,979.54
Less: Impainnent loss allowance due to expected credit loss (Refer Note 46) 1984.52) (904 52)
Total - net 5,714.02 4,075.02
Trade reccivables include:
Debis due by directors or other officers - .
Due from others 6,698.54 197958
Teade Reccivables aring schedule
As al 31st March 2023
Particulars Qutstanding for following perinds from dug dzte of poyment
Less than 6 months|6 months -1 year |1-2 2-3 More than 3 vears |Total
years yeats
1) Undisputed _Trde receivables - considered good 4,242.37 166 54 186.62 339,49 779.00 571402
!ii) Und_ispulu:; Trade Receivables - which have significant ) 52.30 508 021 24701 98152
increase in credit rish
tiii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
tivh Disputed  Trede Receivables - considered pood - - - - - -
(v) Disputed  Trade Receivables - which have significont -
wncrease in credit risk - - - . -
(v1) Disputed  Trade Receivables  credit imyp i - - - - - -
As at 31st March 2022
Particutars Quistanding for following pericds from due date of payment
Less than 6 months|6 months -1 year [1-2 2-3 More than 3 years |Total
years yonrs
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considercd good 2.628.89 179.806 360.23 903.69 235 4,075.02
t_ii) Und_isputet! '_I‘mdc Receivables - which have significant 0.40 108 0.66 846,18 54.30 004 52
increase in credit risk
titi) Undisputed Trade Reccivables - credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed  Trode Reccivables - considered pood - - - - - -
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have sipnificant - - - -
incrense i credit nsk - -
{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables  credis imparred - - . - - -
Note - 6 Asat Asat

Other receivahles

b} Receinable from Oihers

- Unsccured, considered goad

- Unsecured, which have significant increase in eredit risk
Tanal - gross

Less: hnpairment loss allownnce duc to expected credit loss (Refer Note 16}

Total - net

Other receivables include:
Dehbts due by directors or other officers
Due from others

Chartercd
Accountants |2

l-..f
&

31 March 2023

31 Mareh 2022

680.57
854.57

1.535.14
(854.57)

680.57

1.535.14




Dhani Stocks Limited
Nates to financial statements for the year enced 31 March 2023
tAH amants 11 s Lakh unless othenvise stated)

Note -7
Loans

At amertised cost
Loans repnynhie an demand:
Margan funding lonn receivables (seeured, considered pood)
Less Mnrgin received
Tatal - gross
Less: Impainnent loss allowance due (o expected credit loss
Total - net

Margin funding loans are given to customers as per SEBI guidelines and are secured by pledge of shares’ mutual funds’ bonds etc

{i) Secured by tangible asscls

i) Secured by intzngpible assets

(ni) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees

(v} Unsecured

(v) Secured by others (shares' mutual funds/ bonds)
Total - Gross

Less: Impairment loss allowance

Fotal - Net

Loans 1n ludin
Public sectar
Others

Note- 8
Other finaneinl assets
At amortised cost
{8) Security deposils
(1) Deposits (including margin money) with stock exchanges
» LUnsecured, Considered good
- Linseeured, Considered doubiful
(i) Deposits with others
- Unsecured. Considered good
- U'nsecured. Considered doubtful

{b) Other Recoverable

Less: Impairment loss allowance due 1o expected credit [oss (Reler Noie 46)

Total

Note -9
Current tax assets {net}

Advance income taxiax deducted at source
(Net of provisian for tax Rs. Nil; Previous year Rs. Nil)
Total

Chartered

Accountants

Asat
31 March 2023

Asnt
31 March 2022

2.908.31 3.247.35

(673.41) (153.21)
2,23490 3.094 14
2,234.90 3.094,14
2.234.90 3.094 14
223490 3,094 14
2,234.90 3.09414
2.234.90 3,094.14
223490 3.094.14

Asat Asat

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

3,285.11 836 78
i 14.98

2332 13.32

0.04 280
3131379 R6T 88
(2532) (1330
3,288 47 851,56
3,288.47 §54.56

Asat Asat

31 March 2023

31 Mnrch 2022

87383

87.83




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes 1o financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
1AM crmuotons e fts. Lokl wnless atfenvise staved)

Note- 10
Deferred tax assets {net)

Deferred tzx assels:

Arising on account of temporary dilferences due to:
Impainment allowance due to expecied credit loss
Disallowances ws. 43B of the Income-Tax Act, 1961
Disallowances ws. 40A(7) of the Income-Tax Act, 1961
Recognition of security deposits at amortised cost
Share based paymenls to employees
Right of use assets and lease linbilities

Minimum ziternative tax credit entitlement
Sub Total (A)

Deferred tax liabilitles:
Arising on account of temporary differences duc to:
Property. plent and equipment and irinngible assets

Sub Total (B)

Delerred tax ssets (net) (A-B)

Movement in deferred tux balanees for the year ended 32 Mareh 2023

As ot
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

20528 274.67
1052 27.35
97 86 11270

0.03 001
695 G307
242 079
§34.13 939.19
1.257.19 1.424.78

403.00 430.87

403.06 +430.87

B54.13 993.91

Particulars Balance as on Recopnised in Recopnised in QCI Other Balance as on
1 Aprll 2022 Profit andd loss 31 March 2023
Delerred fax asscts/(linbilities):
Arising on necount of temporary differences duc to:
impairment allawance due to expected eredit loss 274.67 20.61 - . 295.28
Disallowances w's. 43B of the Income-Tax Act, 1961 2735 16.82) - - 20.52
Disallowances ws. 40A(7) of the Income-Tax Act, 1961 119.70 {787) (13.96) - 97.86
Property, piznt and equipment and wtangible assets (430 87) 27.81 . - (103.06)
Recognition of secunty deposits ol amertised cost 0.01 0.02 . - 0.03
Share based payments to employees 63.07 156.12) - - 695
Righi of use assets and lease habilities 09 163 . - 242
Minimum alternative tax credit entittement * 939.19 - - (105.06) 834.13
993.91 120.74) (13.96} {105.06) 854,13
31 March 2022
Particulars Balance as on Recopnised in Recopnised in OC1 Other Balance s on
1 April 2021 Profit and loss 3[ March 2022
Deferred tax assctsé{linbilitles)t
Arising on account of temporary differences due tot
Impairment allowance duc to expected credit loss 360 20 (85 53) - - 2167
Disallowances u’s. 43B of the Incame-Tox Act, 1961 2410 325 - - 2735
Disallowances w's. J0A([7) of 1he Income-Tax Act. 1961 1i1.71 12.78 4.79) - 119.70
Property, plant and cquipment and itangible assets {406 57) (24 30) . - (430.87)
Recognition of security deposils at mnortised cost . 0.01 - - 0.0l
Share based payments 1o employees ol [1] 40.97 . - 63.07
Right of use asscls and lease linbilities . 0.79 . - 0.79
Minimum alternative tax credit entitlement * 9392.19 - - - 939.19
1.050.73 (52.03) {4.79) - 993.91
* Expiry dale of minitiuin alternative tax eredit
Expiry financial ycar (ns per Income-tax Act, 1961}
Asat Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
| April 2024 - 3| March 2025 . 4511
I April 2025 - 31 Morch 2026 94 52 154 47
| April 2026 - 31 March 2027 436 84 436.84
i April 2032 - 31 March 2033 36160 35.16
1 April 2035 - 51 March 2036 26061 366.61
83413 939.19




Dhanl Stacks Limited

Notes 10 financial statements for the year ended 31 Mnreh 2023

tAll amaunts iy fs Lokie urless olerwise staied)

Note-11 A
Property. plant and equipment

Gross bloek

Balance as at t Apnl 2021
Addstions

Soles‘adjustment

Balance ns a1 31 March 2022
Additions

Sales adjustment

Balance as at 31 March 2023

Accumniated Deprecintion
Balance as at | Apnl 2021
Deprecintian

Sales/adyusiment

Ralance as at 31 March 2022
Depreciaton

Sales‘adjusiment

Balance as at 31 March 2023

Net blnek as at 31 Marveh 2022

Net block ns at 31 March 2023

<

tn{ Charterc

\
Accountan
v

Furniture and
Tixiures

83
3088
10 39)
52.32
| 08
(1367
3%.65

1111
Iin
10.09)
14.34
338
15.71)
12.5]

37.98

2714

Office Computers Lensehold Tota!
equipment improvemenis
5540 101259 22948 1,319.30
493 21560 199 25 51117
11 11343 9 38) {23.31)
60.22 1.274.76 419.86 150716
- 623 - 723
¢l 39y (51 60) {71 85) 1148.61)
48,73 1,225.39 348.01 1,665.78
3520 57572 178.97 801,00
945 204 91 983 247,51
0ih (133 12 03) (15.64)
44,54 767.22 206,77 1.032.87
863 195 05 2240 229.96
19.69) (27 70) (69 98) {113.08)
43.48 934.57 150.19 1,14%.75
15.68 507.54 213.09 71420
==
5.25 294,82 188.32 516.03
_— ==




Dhnni Stocks Limlted
Nafes to linnncinl statements for the year cudeld 31 Mareh 2023
AN amounts i 1 Lakly wiless othenvise sared)

Nole-113
Intangible nssets under development

Gross htock
Balance as ot | Apnl 2021 a0 22
Addisons 27191
Capitahsed (200 08)
Balunce us a1 31 Murch 2022 163,05
Addirons 2l a3
Capitahised (175 68)
Balanee as a1 31 March 2023 2,00
1 |ble assets under development nging schiedule as at st March 2023
Intangible assets under development Amount m CWIP for a period of
Less than | year [1-2 vears J2-3 years |More than 3 years Total
Projects m progress - | 900] - 700
Intangible assets under development aging schedule ns at 31st Mnrch 2022
Intanble assets wuder development Amount vy CWIP for a penod of
Lessthan 1 yese  [1-2aears [2-3 years [nfore than 3 years Total
Projects i progress 163 05 | - | . 163 0%

*Thene were nio fntangible assets under develog whase compe

Note-11C
Intangible assets

Gross bluck

Balance as at | April 202)
Additions

Sales/‘adjustmem

Bulasee ns at 31 March 2022
Addions

Sales'adjusiment

Balanee as at 31 March 2023

Accuenulated amortisatien
Balance ns a1 | April 2021
Amortisation
Sales‘adjusiment

Balance as at 31 March 2022
Amertisanon
Sales/adjusiment

Bnlance as at 31 March 2023

Met bleck ns at 31 Murch 2022
Net block ns nt 31 Mareh 2023

Note- 11 1
Riglit of use of nssels

Gross black

Balance as ot 1 Apnl 2021

Additzon on aceount of wansition to Ind AS 116
Termunation’ adjustment

Balance a3 0t 31 March 2022

Additon

Termination’ adjustment

Balnniee ns at 31 Mureh 2023

Accumulated amortisation
Bafance as a1 | Apnl 2021
Amortisation

Termination’ adjustment
Balnnee ns a1 31 March 2022
Amortisation

Termination: adjustment
Balance ns at 31 March 2023

Net block as rt 31 March 2022

Net block as at 31 Mareh 2023

Soltwnres

411981
2
(54 30

4.206.74
190 64

+,187.38

132518
437 80
00l
1.762.97
489 06
0403
2.252.06
2,533.77

2,235.32

Duilding

1ok

118.63

118.63

15 averdie or lurs exceeded 1ts cost ax compared oy s origieal plan.



Dlinni Stacks Linfred
Notes 10 financinl staterments for the year ended 31 March 2023
(AN amotanss m B Lakh snfess edhenvese vatedy

Note - 12
Other nop-financial assets

Prepaid expenses
Bal with g
Capieat advances
Less P for doubiful capnal ac
Others ensecured. cansidered pood)

Total

H

Asat
31 March 2023

Asat
31 Marel: 2023

Asal
31 Mareh 2022

As ot
31 March 2022

1704 15
15

*includes Rs 3 50 I=kh (31 Mazeh 2022 Rs 3 %0 labh) recoverable from UPVAT

4321
65219

1.700 00
101

1.859.51

1,725 38
125 38)

101 07
146 34

1,700 00
6287

1,010.28

T of halnliry 16 1espect of assessment years 201 3-14 and 201415

Note - 13
Trade payables

Total outstanding due to micro enterpnses and small entemnses
Taotal outstanding due 10 creditors other than micro enterpnses and small enteeprises

Toinl

Ageing of Trade Payabte:
s at 31 March 2023

P

Asar
31 Mareh 2023

Asal
3t Mareh 20122

1o 42

8179

10.42

§7.79

Tarticulars

Lessthan 1 year

2-3 years

hare than 3years

Talal

(0 MSME

n} Others

432

1942

(o) Drsputed dizes - MSME

{v)Desputed dues - Others

As a2t 31 March 2022

Tarticutars

Less than  year

2-3 yoars

Talal

1) MSME

More than 3 years

) Others

B85

750

8779

i) Disputed dues - MISME

(v} Disputed dues - Cthers

COin the hases of confirmations obtamed from suppliers who have registered themselves under the Mixcro. Small and &

on the infi tion availeble with the Company, the foll g are the details:
[Panticulars Asal Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(1} Principal amount remairung unpaid to any suppler as at the end of the acceunting vear Ml Nil
(1) Interest due thereon remairung unpaid to any supplies as at the end of (he &cccunbing vear Nl Nl
(1t} The amour of imterest paid aleng with the amounts of the paynwnt mule to the supphice beyond the appointed il Nl
dav k !
Oy ] The amount of interest due and pavable for the ywar Nal Nl
(v) The amount of inferest accrued and remainng unpaxd at the end of the accounting vear N Nil
(v1) The amount of furthier terest due amd pavable evenan the suxeeding veor, until such date when the interest Nl Nl
1 1

dues as above are actually pad

fediem Enterpnse Development Act, 2000 (MSMED Act. 2006} and based

The above mformution regarding Muwro, Small and Mediwm Enterprises has been determined 1o the extent such parties have been dentifed en the hasie of information available with the

Company This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Note - 14
Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Atamartised cost
Secured
- From banks.

- Bank overdraft

Total
Borrowings in India
Borrowings ouisade India

Total

Reconciliation of liahilities avising from finaneing aciivities:

agtivinags are as follows

Asat
31 March 2023

Asat
31 March 2032

B301

83.01

Ry

83.01

The chengpes m the Company's habilihes ansiog from f

Particulnrs

Berrowlngs
(otlter than delbn
securities)

Balnnee as 01 31 March 2021

Cnsh flows:

- Repmymzny {62,501 ¢0)
- Procecds 62600 0F
Non eash:

» Others .
Balance as a1 31 March 2022 83.01
Cnsh Mons:

* Repayment {84,208 92)
« Procecds 34,2159
Non cashe

- Others -

Dalance as nt 31 March 2023

Noig - 15
Fhitanee Lease eblipations

Finange Lease obliganons (Refer Note 43

<

Totat

Chartered
Accouatanis

<
%]
7

3

Asal
31 March 2023

Asal
31 March 2022

9% Ob

1132}

99.06

113.22




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes fo financial statenents for the year ended 31 March 2023
Al amounty in Rs Lakh yneas othenene uated)

Note- [6 Asal Asat
Qther financial liabilities 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Others
Temporary overd bank bal a5 pet books - 13506
Employee related payables 5437 393
Payable for capital goods 4270 7¢9
Mangn from customers ™ 11,06592 14,754 36
Total 11,162.99 1493244
(1) "Marin from customers® represents amount received from customer for as margin for executing orders on stock exchanges
Nole-17 Asat Asat
Current tax liabilities (hel) 31 Marel) 2023 31 March 2022
Provision for Taxatian 03 81 180 %8
{Ket of rax deducied m source of Rs 332 o lekb (31 March 2022 Rs. 119 73 lakh))
Total 20331 15058
Nele- 18 Asat Asal
Provisions 31 March 2023 31 Mnorch 2022
Fo1 Employee Benefits (Refer Kote 400
Provision for Gratuity 33606 d1104
Provision for Compensaled Absences 70 48 919
Total 406,54 504,95
Note - 19 Asmd As e
Other non-nancial liabilities 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Revenue recerved e advance ' 2833 a5 12
Otliers
Stalatary dues payndles 31306 68 4%
Expenses and others payable 55533 02 69
Total 616.72 716,26

(1 Revenue recerved in advance rep brok and dey y income billed but not recogmised as income m the statement of profit and loss since the same 15 related to futare penod

and not current year Reconciliztion of revenue received 10 advance 13 as follows

Asat Asat
31 Mnreh 2023 31 Mnrth 2022
Balance ot the beginmang of the year %2 63 44
Add Advance recerved dunng the vear 171 65 %28 50
Less Revenue recogmsed dunng the year 1188 34} {5330 82}
Botanee ot the end of the year 28.33 45,12
Nele - 20 Asac Asar
Equily share capital 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
No. ol shares Aniouat No. of thares Amount

Authorisedl
Equity Shares of face salue of Rs. 10 each 1.40,0¢.000 1400 0¢ 1 .40.00,000 1.400 00

1.40.00,000 1.400.00 1.40,00,000 1.400.00

In pursuance of Secuon 61{1) and other apphicable provistans. iEany, of the Compames Act. 2003, members of the Company in their meening held on | February 2020 granted their approval
for increase in the authonsed share capitak from Rs 10000 1akh 10 Rs 1,300 00 Inkh diveded 1o 10 1,50,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rs 10 cach

Na, ol shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Essued, subscribed and fully paid vp
Equity Sharnes of face salue of Rs 10 ¢ach fully pad up t,37.00,000 137000 1.37.00,000 137000
Tolnl 1_17.00!0ﬂﬂ.ﬂ|) 1.370.00 lé‘!ggngoo.ou 1é‘.'u.un
Consequent upon the merease in puthonzed share capnal, and upon receipt of constdernuon 10 cash, the Board of of the Company. at thew g beld on February 20, 2020

grented thenr approval and the Company 1ssued and allotted 137,00,000 equity shares sespecuvely of face value Rs 10 per share to the Helding Company. Diane Senaces Limited {"DSL")
a1 8 premyum of Re 250 per share As a result. the pard up equity share capial of the Compuny increased 1o Rs 13 70.00,000 divided 1n10 1,37.00.000 equity shares of Rs 10 each fully pad
up




Dhani Stacks Limited
Nolea to linancial staterments [ar the year eniled 31 March 2023
Al amonnis tn K Lakh unless atherwise sigied)

a Termsfrights nitached to equity shares:

13 The Compam has enlv one class of Equity Shares having a fage s slue of Rs. 10 per share Eoch holder of Equty Share as entiled 10 one vate per share

(v 1o the evem of liquidation af the Campam. the bolders of Equily Shares will be entitled to recene remaimng assets of the Compam . sfier dstnbution of all preferental asmounts The

distnbution will be m proporuon 10 the mumber of Equity Shares held by the sharcholders
b. Recencllintion of the number of sheres and smeuat sutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the financial year :

Asat 31 March 2023

Az o1 31 March 2022

Eduity shares

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Asntbuny
Balance at 1he bepianmng: of the vear 1. 37.00.000 1.37000 1,374,000 1.37000
Quistandittg at the cdi of vexe 1.37.00.000 1.370.00 1.37,00.000 1,370.00

c. Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares and holding company:
Az 2131 March 2023

As al 31 March 2022

Names of sharcholders No. of shares %% held No. alshares %o held
Equity Shares of face value of Re [0 ¢xch fulh paxd up
The entine share cepital 13 held by Dham Services Lumited,
the holding Compans and 113 OIS 1.37.00.000 10ir, 1.37.00.1KK0 1o,
d. Shares held by pramaters at the end of the reporting year
Asat 31 March 2023:
Name af Promoter No. of Shares 4 of tlalal absares | % Change during
the vear
Ohar Seevlies Limiind and (ts nomanecs LAZ.{xL(K1 1N
1.37.00,000 100% -
As at 31 March 202
Name of Promoter Nao. aof Sharen *u af tola) shares | *s Change darning
ke vear
Dhanl Servioes Luvated and ils somuees 1, 4700400 1007,
1.37.00,000 100% -
As per records af the Compam , including its register of members'shareholders, and othet decl rzeenod from sharcheld ding benefizal micrest. the above sharcheldiny represents

both Icgat and beneficial ownership of shares

e The Compam has not issued am bonus shares duning the current vear and fis g verrs immedhately precedmg current vear

f. There are 0o shares issued pursuant to contrac without pavment being receised i ¢ash, allolied ps full poid up by wm of bomus ssuc and bought back during the last five vears

. Empiovees stock optian plans: [Refer Note: 4]

Note - 21
Other equily

tar Securitics Premnam

thr Share based pavment resene
tc) Other component of cquith
{d) Capstal resene

{c1 Retained Earnings

Total

{n) Securities Fremium

Balaner ot the beganrung of the vear

Add Premium on shares issued denng the vear
Less Share issuc evpenscs

Total {a)

(b) Share based payment resernve

Balence at the beginmng of the vear

Add: Transfer from the Statzment of Profit and Loss
Less Transfereal (o Oibier Camponent of Equits
Total {b)

{c) Oiher campanent of equity

Balange gt the begmnmng and end of the vear

Add Transfesred froms Share based pavmient reserve
Total ic)

{d) Capital reseeve

Balance a1 the beginmung and end of te sear

Add Addition during the vear

Tatal (1)

(e) Retaimed Enrnings

Balance at the bepmning of the s car

Add Profit for the vear

Retained Eamings.

Remcosuranent of defined benefit plans through other comprehicusng income
Opening Balance

Other coinprehensinve Incotne (9e af tax) for the vear

Remcasurement of defincd benelit plans trough other comprohcnsive meome
Total Appropriations

Total {e}

Total

Asat
31 Alnrch 2022

Asar
31 Marel 2023

373830 32738 50
17 40 el

H3 53 647
s 69 K20 649
62504 e
39.265.86 IT71%.59
A2.73% 30 12,738 30
L7330 32,738.30
Mo 09,49
[LELN AT 067

{57 Uby .
17.40 210.11
047 37
57 06 .

63.53 647
220 4% BULGH
820.6% 320.69
Auss sy Loz 0%
1640 73 749
£.605.27 395554
(123 (249
3300 11 &7
X6l (133
20.67 1330
£.025.94 394322
39,268,860 3.5




Dhani Stocks Limited

WNotes to Minanciul stalements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
(A amosnns i fin Lokl unfen attemise staredy

(0) Sccurilies premivm

Secunties prenmuum represents premaum received on ssue of shares The amount 1 utibised

(b) Share bascd payment reserve

Ac12013

The shate based payment reserve 15 used 1o record the value of equiry-sented share based payment transactions with employees The amounts recorded 1a share based paymeny reserve are

trnsferred to shate premumretained eamings upon exercase of siock aprions by employees

{c) Otlier component of ciuily

Other compenent of equity are upon exercise of stock optiens by empleyces dunng the year

(d) Caplinl reserves

Capatal resenve has been created in accordance with provision of the Act and 1s net avalable for distnbution 1o ewners. Additionsinet of taxes) have been made on account of acquasition of

stock broking business from Dhena Services Limited, the Halding Company

(e} Retained eamings

Retaned eamings are the accumulnted profits ezmed by the Companv ull date angd Actuanat gruins and losses an defined benefit plans are
1zx} and other disinbunions made 1o the shareholders

taxes) . less transfer 1o general resenves, divdend (mcluding divadend distnt

d i other

ve income (nel of

Note - 22
Interest income

On finzncial assets measured at amortised Cost:

Interest on deposits
« Interest on fixed deposits wath banks and deposits with stock exchanges

Other laterest lncome
~ Interest on delryed paymenis - morgin funding

- Unwanding of mteres! ncome

Toral

Note-23
Fees and comnusslon income

Brokerage and other ancillary mcome
Incarmie from depository services
Incame from mutual funds and IPO commissson and account apening chames

Tomnl

Note - 24
Net gain on fnir value chanpes

Net gain on financial mstruments 81 far value throwgh profis and loss account -

- Investments
Gain on redemption of mutua! funds

Tolal

Faar Value Changes
-Realised
Total Ne1 main on fair value changes

Note -25
Sale of services

Transaction end other charges

Total

MNote - 26
CHlier fncome

Excess provision {or expenses no longes required wasten back

Interest on income tax refund

Sundry credit balances wntten back

Ahiscellaneous income

Dividend recesved on behall of beneficial owners (net of tax deducnan of source)
Less. Trensferred 1o benefieis) owners

Tolal

‘;2 Accountants (:?
A

For the year ended
3 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

1478 08 razn
1,389 32 1,564 53

042 012
25877.82 23876.76

Far ihe year eniled
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 Mnarch 2022

4,791 57 5,361 7§
397 66 536 82
19273 2943

538496 5,938.00

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

45128 o0k
45.28 74408
==
4528 108
1528 MO8

For the year ended
3t March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

4697 7) 659 42
49771 65943
For il yenr endred For the year ended

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

1516 78 54
443 -
62 1) 1% 30
2590 1108
7oz 15204
{3702 115299)
21041 14705




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to finnncial statements for the year ended 33 March) 2023
tAN amownts 1w Rs. Lakh unless oilicnene vigtod)

Note - 27
Finance costs

On financial lizbilities measured at amortised Cost «

Interest on deposits
- Interest on anter-corporate deposits

Inleresi on borrawlngs
= Intetest an bank overdrafl

Interest on Lease Liabilities

Other interest expense
- Interest on Taxes

Total

Notc - 28
Fees and conumission cxpense

SEBI charges
Depository charges
Transacnan charges
Membership fees

Onher Exchiange Chatges

Total

Note - 29
Tmpairment on linancial instruments

Measured at Amortised Cost

= Imparment due to expected credst loss on trade recervables
- Provisson for doubitfid capital ad / def

Dad debis - advances witien off

Less - Adjusted against provision of earlier years

Tela!

Note - 30
Employee benefits expense

Salones and wages

Ceninbution ta prostdent fund and ether funds

Share-based paymens to employees

Stafl welfare expenses

Provision for gratwly and compensaied absences (noth [Refor Note 40)

Toal

Note+ 31
Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation on properiv. plant and equipment {Refer Note 11 A)
Amestisation on other intangible assets (Refer Note 11 C)
Amomisanon on Right of use Assets (Refer Note 11 D)

Toral

Accountants 5{
&

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

2202 $1 16
043 140
§78 395

- 4619

40,20 102,70

=1

For tlie year ended
31 March 2023

Faor the yenr ended
31 March 2022

772 11 8¢
7225 117 80
4010 626 8%
781 1000
1227 -
750.60 76654
For tle year ended For the year ended

31 Marel 2023

31 March 2022

4000 14289
1200 065
1.558 7) 73
{875 80) 44727
77191 15358
—_—
For the year ended For the yenr enled

31 March 2023

31 March 2021

1,703 03 223915
b »n
(135 65 14067
129 936
4578 8618
164250 250047
For the year ended Forihe year ended

31 March 2023

31 Mageh 2022

119 9p 247 5¢
439 06 437 80

1977 g3
738,79 693,44




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to [inancinl stanements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
A amuients o iy Lakis wndess otherise statvdy

Wote - 32
Othier expenses

Repaars and manichance - others
Communcahon expenses
Rates and 1axes

Pnnung and stanonery
Payment o stmuiory auditors
Lepal and professional charges
Insurance

Stamp dury

Web hastng expenses

Leased line expenses

Software expenses

Rent Expenses

Electncity expenses

and g exp
Travelling and conveyance
Office mantenance

Buoness prometen

Laoss on sale scrapping of fixed assets

Manpower hinng charges

Corp Social Respansibileiy Esp |Refer Nowe 52§
Miseellancous expenses

*Auditor's semuneration includes
as siajutony auditar
for cemficauons

Nofe - 33
Tax expenies

A, The major compaoncnts of income tax expense for the year ns under:
Income tax recopnised in Statement of profit & loss -
Tax exprenses

Currenn tax

Deferred tax

Accounting profit before tax expense

Income 1ax rate

Expected tax expense

Tax efect of adjustment to recancile expected income tnx expense to reporied income tax eapense

Tax effect of expenses-(income)

Allowance ws 36tl v} of 1he Income-Tax Act. 1901

Tax expenses of earhier years

Tax effect of carry forward losses Juding unabsarted def )
[ncome Inx rxpense

Nole - 34
Earnlngs per shared

o LR} hald

Basic gs per share s computed by di ¢ the net profitfloss) at

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 Mnarch 2022

246 947
53 3% 9760
2738 ol
1163 2456
17 40 £50
1,951 %0 210899
008 ooB
552 1928
T6 0% 63 10
160 87 206 71
33813 369 34
3319 q39 57
11 013
15863 004
781 960
34491 12160
3032 50717
. &l B9
132 %9 6921
1837 310
T3 850
304743 A.178.75
1660 L30
690 320
For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

35304 300.31
20 74 52.03
374.82 35234
202458 1,299 83
20|28, 29.12%
589 55 37851
FXET (4 60}
(248 8%} .
1290 .
(1319 (21 87}
31482 352,34
i Coli—ed

1o equity sh

v for the penod by the wesghted average number of ¢quity shanes outstanding dunng

the repanmig penod Diluted eammgs per share are computed using the weighted average number of equiry shares and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued on the conversion of all ditutive patennal equity shares Enlunve potenna! equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds recervable. had the shares been actually issued ot fair value

Dhlunive potennal equity shares are deemed convested as of e beginning of the perod, untess they have been issued at a later date The number of equity shares and potential diluted equity

shares are adjusted for steck sphit and bonus shares as appropnate

Particulars

Net Profiti(loss) for the year (1n Rs 1akh)

Nominal value of equity shares ¢(in Rs )

Weighted average number of equaty shares for bassic eamings per share

Weighted average number of equity shares for iy of Malured pet share
Basic earmings per share (ln Rs)

Dhlured eamings per share {In R )

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

For thic year ended
31 March 2022

1,649 73

10 G0
1.37.00,000
1.37.00.000
1204

1204

94749

e o0
£.37.00.000
1,37.00,000
6.92

692



Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to financial statemeats for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amonnts in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

Note - 35
The Company has not entered nto any derivative instruments during the year. There are no foreign currency exposures as at 31 March 2023 (Previous year: Rs. Nil).

Note - 36
Balnnces in Fixed deposits include: 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{a) Deposits pledged with the National Stock Exchange of India. BSE Limited, NSE Clearing Limited (formerly National 29,060 23 38.763.37

Secuntics Clearing Corporation Limited). National Commodity and Derivatives Exchange Limited and Multi Commaodity
Cxchange ol India Limited for the purpose of cash collateral, base capital and additional base capital.

(b) Deposits pledged with banks for overdrall facilities availed by the Company. 424200 200.00
{c) Deposits pledged with bank apainst bank guarantees issucd in favour of Unique Identification Authority of India. 23.00 2500
(d} Deposits pledged for arbitration matters. 47.19 46.62
{e) Pledged with Sales Tax Authoriiies 1.90 1.90
(f) Deposits pledged with State Commission, New Delhi for appeal filed by the Company in a consumer dispute matter. 0.25 0.25
Total 33.376.59 39,037.14
Note - 37

Contingent liabilities not provided for in
(a} Claims against the Company not acknowlcdged as debts on account of pending litigation: Rs. 6386 lakhs {Previous year: Rs. 34.10 lakhs).

{b) The Company in the ordinary course of business, has various cases pending in different authoritics and courts, however. the management does nol expect any unfavourable
outcome resulting in material adverse eflect on the financial position of the Company.

Note - 38
Capital commitments outstanding as at 31 March 2023: Rs.NIL (31 March 2022: Rs, 58.55 lakh).

Note -39

As per the besi estimate of the management. no provision is required to be made as per Indian Accounting Standard 37- Provisions, Centingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels
as specified under Section 133 of the Compantes Act. 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules. 2014, as amended, in respect of any present obligation as a
result of a past event that could lead to a probable outflow of resources. which would be required to seutle the ebligation.

{This space has been intentionally left blank}




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts in Rs. Lakl unless otherwvise stated)

Note - 40
Employee bencfits:

(3) Defined contribution plans

Provident Fund

The Company has certain defined contribution plans such as provident fund for benefits of its emptoyee. Contribution are made to provident fund in India for employees as per
regulations. The contributions are made 1o registered provident fund administered by the government. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it
has no further contractual nor any constructive cbligation. During the year. the Company has recognized the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of
defined contribution plans and included in "Employee benefits expense”.

For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022

Ceontribution made 10 Employees' Provident Fund Organisation 15.45 12.24
Contribution made to Employees' State insurance Corporation 0.72 147
Contribution to Labour Welfare Fund 0585 1.20
Contribution to Employees' Nationa! Pension Scheme 10.32 9.38
27.34 24.29

(b) Defined benefits plan

The Company has a defined benefil gratuity plan. Every employee is entitled to gratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The liability of Gratuity is
recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation. Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/{asset) are recognized in other comprehensive income
and not reclassified 1o profit or loss in subsequent periods.

A. Gratuity (non-funded)

Risks assecinted with plan provisions

Actunl salary increases will increase the Plan’s hability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase

Salary increases
& the liability.

Discount rate Reduction in discount raie in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s hability.

Mortality & disability Aclual deaths & disability ceses proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can

Withdrawals . A
impact Plan’s liability.

{i) Amount recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particul As at Asat
articulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Present value of obligation 336.06 411 04
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net obligation recognised in balance sheet as provision 336.06 411.04

(if) Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

For the yeitr For the year

Parttculars ended ended

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Current service cost 28.52 41.36
Past service cost including curtailment gains/tosses - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements - -
interest cost on defined benefit obligation 27.54 26.38
Interest income on plan asscls - -
Net impact en profit {before tnx) 56.06 67.74
Actuarial (gain)/loss recognised during the year (47.95}) {16.46)
Amount recogrised in the statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive income 8.11 51.28




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023
(Al amounts in Rs. Lakh unless othenvise stated)

Note - 40
Employce benefits: {(continued)

(iif) Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 [ 31 March 2022

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of year 411.04 383.60
Current service cost 28.52 41.36
Imerest cost 27.54 26.38
Past service cost including curtailment gains/losscs - -
Benefits paid (83.09) (23.848)
Other adjustments/Reversals - -
Acquisition adjustments - -
Actuarial loss/{gain) on obligation

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in demographic assumption - -

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in financial assumption (7.6} {20.24)

Acluarial (gain)loss on ansing from experience adjustment (40.34)) 3.78
Present value of defined benefit oblipation as at the end of the year 336.06 411.04

(iv) Major categorics of plan assets (as percentage of total plnn assets):

Particolars

For the year
ended
31 hMarch 2023

For the year
ended

Government of India Sccuritics
State Government securities
High Quality Corporate Bonds
Equity Shares of listed companies
Property

Funds Managed by Insurer

Bank Balance

31 March 2022

Total

(v) Movement in the plan asscts recognised in the balance sheet is 25 under:

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2023

For the year
endedl
31 March 2022

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Aclual return on plan assets

Employers contribution

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan asscts at the end of the year

(vi) Actunrinl assumptions

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Discounting rate 7.36% 7.18%
Future salary increase 5.00% 5.00%
Retirement age (years) 60.00 60.00
Withdrawal rate

Upto 30 years 3.00 3.00

From 31 to 44 years 2.00 200

Above 44 years 1.00 1.00
Weighted average duration 16.57 18.36

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of [ALM (2012 ~ 14}

Gratuity is payable to the employees on death or resignation or on retirement at the attainment of superannuation age To provide for these eventualities. the Actuary has used

Indtan Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate table.




Dhani Stocks Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Al amownts in Bs, Lakh unless othervise stated)

Note - 40
Employee bencefits: (continued)

(vii) Sensitivity analysis for gratuity linbility

For the year For the year

Particulars ended ended

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 33606 411.04
- Impact duc to mcrease of 0.50 % (1887 (2447
- Impact due lo decrease of 0.50 % 2014 2652
Impact of the ¢hange in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 33606 411.04
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 20.51 2696
- Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (19.16) (25.07)
{viif) Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation
Particulars Asat Asat

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Qto | year 6.99 863
| 102 year 7.50 662
210 3 year 528 343
3to 4 year 930 6.43
4 10 5 year 735 11.90
5106 year 674 821
6 year onwaords 292.90 36083

The employer best estimate of contributions expected to be contributed during the annual period beginning afier the Balance Shect date towards Gratuty is Rs 58,90 lakh (

Previous year Rs. 84.26 lakh)

Other long-term employee benefit plans

Provision tor unfunded compensated absences for all employees is based upon actuarial valuations carried out at the end of every financial year. Major drivers in actuarial
ussumptions, typically. are years of service and employee compensation. Commitments are actuarially determined using the *Projected Unil Credit’ Method. Gains and losses on
changes in acwarial assumptions are accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




Dhani Stocks Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(ANl amotons in Rs. Lakl unless otherwise stared)

Note - 40

Employee benefits: (continued)

B. Compensated absences (non-funded)

Risks associated with plan provisions

Salary increases the liability.

Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s Labitity. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase

Discounl rate Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.

Montality & disability

Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assuimed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

Withdrawals

impact Plan’s liability.

Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can

{i) Amount recognised in the balance sheet is as under;

Particulars Asat Asat

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Present value of obligation 7048 9391
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net obligation recognised in balance sheet as provision 70.48 93.21

(ii) Amount recogniscd in the statement of profit and loss is as under:

For the year

For the year

Particulnrs ended entded

31 davch 2023 | 31 March 2022
Current service cost 10.38 1944
Past service cast including curtailment gains/losses - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements - -
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 6.31 6.25
Interest income on plan assets - -
Actuarial {gain)Toss recognised during the year (26.97) (7.25)
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss (10.28) 18.44

{iii) Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
31 Mareh 2023 | 31 March 2022

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of year 93.91 82.75
Current service cost 10.38 19.44
Interest cost 6.31 6.25
Past service cost including curtailment gains/losses - -
Benefils paid (13 15) {7.28)
Acquisition adjustimenis . -
Actuanal loss/(gam) on eobligation

Actuarial (gainloss on arising from change in demographic assumption - -

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in financial assumption (183 (3.01)

Actuarial (gain)loss on arising from experience adjustment (25.14) (2.24)
Preseat value of defined benefit oblipation as at the end of the year 70.48 93.91

(iv) Major categorics of plan assets (s percentage of total plan assets):

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2023

For the year
enied
31 March 2022

CGovernment of India Securities
State Governmenl securities

High Quality Corporate Bonds
Equity Shares of listed companies
Property

Funds Managed by Insurcr

Bank Balance

Total




Dhani Stocks Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(All amotits in Rs. Lakh unless othenvise stated)
Note -40
Employee beneftts: (continued)

(¥) Movement in the plan assets recognised in the balance sheet is as under:

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2023

For the year
ended
31 March 2022

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets

Employer's contribution

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan asscts at the end of the year

{vi) Actuarial assumptions

For the year

For the year

Particulars ended ended
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Discounting rate 7.36% 7.18%
Future salary increase 5.00% 5.00%
Retirement age {years) 60.00 60.00
Withdrawal rate

Up to 30 years 3.00 3.00

From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00

Above 44 years 1.00 1.00
Waeighted average duration 16.57 18.36

Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability -100% of TALM (2012-14)

Compensated Absences is payable to the employees on death or resignation or on retirement at the altainment of superannuation age. To provide for these eventualities, the
Actuary has used Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ultimate table.

{vii) Sensitivity analysis liability for Compensated absences

Particulars

For the year
eaded
31 March 2023

For the year
ended
3! March 2022

Impact of the change in discount rate

Present value of ebligation at the end of the year
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 %

- Impact due 1o decrease of’ 0.50 %

Impact of the change in salary inerease
Present value of obligation at the end of the year
- Impact due to increase of 0.50 %

- Impuact due to decrease of 0.50 %

70.48
(4.19)
443

7048
4.56
{4.24)

PERY
(6.00)
640

9391
6.56
6.07

(viii} Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation

For the year

For the year

Particulars endled ended

31 March 2023 [ 31 March 2022
0to | year 1.55 210
1 to 2 year 1.54 1.64
2 to 3 year 1.15 1.91
3tod year 1.76 1.54
4 10 5 vear 1.50 230
5o 6 year 1.38 1.84
6 year onwards 61.60 82.58

The employar best estimate of contributions expected to be contributed during the annual period begmning afler the Brlance Sheet date, towards Compensated Absences is
Rs. 16.78 lakh (Previous year: Rs. 30.10 lakb).

The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which wouid impact the contnibutions by the company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The Ministry
of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social Security. 2020 on November 13.2020. and has invited suggestions from stakeholders which are under
active consideration by the Ministry. The Company will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subject rules are notified and will give appropnate impact in its financial
statements in the period in which the Code beeomes effective and the related rules to determine the financial impact are published.




'Dhani Stacks Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounts in Rs. Lakh unless athervise stated)

Note - 41
There are no borrowing costs Lo be capitalised as at 31 March 2023 (Previous Year: Rs. Nil).

Note -42
Segment reporting:

The Chief Operating Decision Maker ("CODM"™) reviews operations and allocates resources at the Company level. The Company 1s primarily engaged in the business of
providing 'broking and related activities, which is considered to be the only reportable segment in accordance with IND-AS 108 - Operating Seginents. All other activities of the
Company revolve around the main business.. The Company derives its major revenues from broking activities and its customers are spread across India. The Company operates
solely in one Geographie segment namely *Within India” and hence ne separate information for Geographue segment wise disclosures is required.

Note -43
Related party disclosures
(n) Names of relnted partics identified in accordance with IND AS -24 "Related Party Disclosures™:

The Company's principal related parties consist of its lolding company, Indiabulls Ventures Limited and its subsidiaries, affiliates and key managerial personnel. The Company’s
material related party transactions and outstanding balances are with related partics with whom the Company routinely enter into transactions in the ordinary course of business.

Description of relationship Names of related partics |
(i) Where control exists

Holding Company Dhani Services Limited

(i) Gthers

Incdhabulls Investment Advisars Limited

Indiabulls Distribution Services Limited

Dhani Loans and Services Limited

TranServ Limited

Mr. Divyesh B. Shah. Director

Mr. Ashu Khanna, Director

Mr. Prasenjeet Mukherjee

Mr. Prem Singh Gahalawat

Mr. Anand Kumar

Mr. Sameer Gehlaut, Individual exercising significant influence

Entitics under common control
{with whom transactions entered into
during the period}

Key Management Personnel

{b) Signifteant Transactions with Related Parties during the year ended 31 March 2023:
Holding company Key Management Personnel Entities under comnton control

Particulars

31 March 2023 31 Nnrch 2022 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Finance
Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 2,700.00 535300 - - - -
{Maximum Balance Outstanding during the year}

Expenses -
Interest Expenses 32.02 41.16 - - - -

Reimbursement of Expenses - - - - - 502 36
Compensation to key managerinl personnel -
- Shori-term employee benefits - - 15.15 - -
- Post employment benefits - Gratuity 13.21 -
- Other long term employee benefits - compensated - - 1.63 - -
- Share based pavinents - -

(¢) Balance outstanding at 31 March 2022: Rs. Nil (Previous year: Rs. Nil).

In aceordance with Ind AS 24. disclosures in respect of transactions with identified related parties are given only for such period during which such relationships existed. Related
Party relationships are given above are as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in
ordinary course of the business and are on amm’s length basis




Dhani Stecks Limited
Nates to financial stalements for the year ended 31 Margh 2023
e amonnrs m Rs. Lakh snless otherwise stared)

Note - 44
Employee siock apiion schemes:

The employees of the Company have been granted opton a5 per the exsting schomes of Dl Services Limuted (Holding Campany’). On exercise, the emplovees will be allonsd sharas of the Holding
Company

A.  Grants during the year:

Dhar Services Lennted (“the Holding Company™) has established the ~Udaan Empl Wellare Trust™ (“Udaan - EWT") (“Trust*) for the impl and of 1ts employees Lenefit
scheme viz the “Dham Senaces Limuted - Employee Siock Benefit Scheme — 2008 & 2005™ {Scheme) for the benefit of the employees of the holding Company and us subsidianes Pursuant to
Regulation 3¢{12) of 1he Secunties and Excliange Board of Indiz (SEBI) (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 20k4, fully paid up equity shares of 1,16,00,000 (One erore sixteen [akh) lymg m
the Trust bave been appropnated towards the Scheme for grant of Employees Siock Options (ESOPs) to the employees of the holding Company and s subsidinries as permined by SEBI

The Holding Cempany has granted 18,080,000 and 98,00,000 emplayees stock oprions under DSL ESOP-2008 and DSL ESOP-2009 schemes sespectively Detail of same 1s as below

Nnme of Schieme DSL ESQP- 2008 DSL ESOP - 2009
No of options granied 18.00.000 98,00,000
Excrrise pnce (T) 10 30

B, Employees Siock Options Sehemes:
i) Employees Stock Optlon Scheme - 2008 (DSL, ESOP - 2008)

DSL ESOP - 2008

Total ophiens under the scheme (Nos § 2.00.00,000
Options pranted (Nos ) 97,00,000 8.80,600 18,00,000 18,00,000 17,0000
(Regrnut) {Regrnut) {Reprant) {Recranth (Rearnnt)
" i . Ten years, Five ycars, Five years, Five years. Frve years,

Vesting pemod and percentage Lse Year - 159 20% cach year 20% cach year 20°% each year 20% each vear

2nd year to $th year

+ 1070 each year
{0ihyear - 5%
ndJulyeaxchyear, 258" Narcheack  28™ Junceach  25® Februaryeach  O1" April eachyear,
, 3 »ear, 7 year, year, commencinge 25 commencing 01 Apnil
Vesting date 2 huly 2017 ML ommenemp 28 Februyy 2023 2022
June 2023
Exercisable penod Syenrs fromeach S years fromeach S years from each % years from cach S wears from each
vesnng dare vesting date vesting date vesiing date vesuny, dale

Excraise pnce (2) 2418 254,85 30 68 150
Cutstanding at the beginming of | April 2021 (Neos.) 46,24.800 86,500 - B -
Granted: repranted dunng the vear {Nos ) - - - 18,00,000 17.00,000
Forfeired dunng the vear (Nos ) 30000 59,400 - - 17,60.000
Exercised dunng the year (Nos ) - - - - .
Expired during the vear (Nos.) - - - - -
Surmendered and ehgible for re-prant duning the vear {(Nos.) - - “ - -
Cursiandlog as at 31 Mareh 2022 (Nos.) 45.24.800 27400 18,00,000 -
Vested angd exercisable ps at 31 March 2022 (Nos.) 45.94.8300 - - - .
R ) ife (weighted months) a2 k] - 9% -
Oulstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2022 (Nos.) 4524300 27400 - 18,00,000 -
Granted’ repranted duning the year {Nos. } - - 18,00, 000 - .
Forferled dunmg the year (Nos ) 550,400 27400 - 18.00.000 -
Exercised during the vear (Nos.) 22.00,000 - - . B
Espired dunng the vear (Nos ) - - - - -
Surrendered and ¢hpble for re-grant dunng the vear (Nos ) - R . . .
Quistanding as at 31 March 2023 (Nes.) 1B.44,400 - 15,00,000 - -
Vested and exeraisable as a1 31 March 2022 (Nes ) 18,944,400 - . - -
R 1 Tife d hted eonilis) 30 - 87 - -

Weighted average exercise price of share during the year ended 31 March 2023 Not applieable (31 March 2022 Nor applicable)




Nole -44
Employee stock eption schemes: (continued)

(ii) Employees Stock Optian Scheme - 2609 (DSL - ESOP 2009}

Toral aptions under the Scheme (Nos )
Options gronted (Nos |

Vesting penod and percemage

Vesnny date

Exercisable penod

Exercise prce ()

Qustanding at the beginning af 1 April 2021 (Nos.}
Granted’ regranted dunneg the vear (Nos )

Forfested dunng the year (Nos )

Exercised during the year {Nos. }

Expired duning the year (Nos.)

Surmendered and elipible for re-grant duning the year {Nos.)
Outstanding as at 31 March 2022 (Nos.)

Vesied and exercisable as at 31 March 2022 (Nos )
Remainmng cantractual life (Weighted Memhs)

Cutstaating at the beginting of 1 Apnl 2022 {Nos.)
Granted: regranied during the yeae (Nos.)

Forfeited dunng the year (Nos )

Exercised during the vear (Nas )

Expired during the vear (Nos )

Sumrendered and cligible for re-grant dunng the year (Nas )
Ouistanding as %1 31 March 2023 (Nes.)

Vested and exercisable a5 at 31 March 2021 {Nps.}
Remmnmys comtrachual b (Weghted Months)

Totad options under the Scheme (Nos )
Opnons graned {Nos )

Vesung penod and percentage

Vesuny dae

Exercisable penod

Exercise prce (2)

Quustanding on the Beginming of T April 2012 (Nos,)
Gramel? eegranied duning the vear (Nos )

Farfted during the year (Nos )

Exercised dunnyg the year (Nos )

Expired during the year (Nos )

Surrendered and eligihle for resgram during the year (Nos )
Duestanding as at 31 Mareh 2020 (Nos,)

Vesied and exercisable as at 31 March 2020 (Nos }
Remaining cantractual life (Weighted Months}

Quistanding at e beginaing of 1 April 2021 [Nos.)
Gesnred: reygranted dunng the vens (Nos )

Forfeved durmg the yexr (Nos )

Exemised dunng the year {Nos.)

Expired duning the year (Nos.)

Surrendered and eligible for re-grant during the year {Nos »
Qutstading as at 31 March 2022 [Nos.)

Vested and exercisable as at 31 March 2022 {Nos. )
Remamng contractual hife (Weighted Menths)

Cuistanding at the beginaing of 1 April 2022 (Nos)
Granled: repranted dunng the year (Nos }

Forfeited durng the year (Nos )

Exercised during the year (Nos.)

Expired dunng the vear (Nos )

Surrendered and cligible for re«prant dunng the vear (Nos 1
Ouistanding as at 3§ Mareh 2023 (Nos.)

Veswed and exenasable as ar 31 March 2023 (Nos }
Remauhyg contracizal bie {Wesghted Months)

YWeighied avemge exercise pree of share during the year ended 31 March 2023 Nil (31 hMarch 2022 Nil)

DSL ESQI'-1009 DSL ESOP- DSL ESOP- 2009 DSL ESOP - 2009
2009
2.00,00,000 2.00.00.000 2,00.00,000 2,00,00,000
20.50.000 95.00.000 98.00,000 1,00,00,000
{Reprant) {Regrant} {Regrann
Ten years. Five vears, Five years, Five years,
10°5 each year 207 each year 0% each year 20% each year

13 Apnil cach 13*Mayeach  28% hmecachyear, 2™ September each
year, commencing year, commencng 38 ime  year, commencing
13 Apnl 2011 commencmg on 2 September 2018

13 Nay 2017
Syvars from each 5 years from each

vestng dale vesting date
3038 16

50,000 25.25.600
- 24,600

S0, IHHE 25,01,600
$0,000 25.0].600
36 43
50,000 25,01.600
- 11200
50,000 1790400
50.000 17.90.400
24 31

Chartercd

Accountants

% years fram cach 5 vears from each

vesting date vesting date
30 219.05
- 26 85,600
- 13,83.800
- 12.86.800
- o5
- 12,%6,400
935,00,000 -
- 12.96.800
'93,00,000 -
87 .
DSL ESOP - 2009 DS ESOP - 2009
2,00.00.000 2.00,00.000
98.00,000 400,000
{Reprant) (Regran1)
Five years, Five years,
20% cach year 20%e each year

ELis Febeunry each 01" Apnl cach yeas,
yea, commencing 2% commencieys 0F Apnl

February 2023 022
5 years from cach 5 years from ench
vesting date vesting date
6300 15000
95.80.000 219400
£.95.500 -
8.52,600 40,000
1] 0
88.31.900 1.79.400
30.34.900 47.760
7 n
98.00.000 84.00.000
- 84.00.000
08,a0,000 -
95 -
98,00,000 -
98.00.000 -



Note - 44
Employee stack oplien schemes: {continuedy

{ii) Dhani Services Limited - Emplovee Stock Benefit Scheme 2019 (*Scheme™) ("D5SL-ESBS 2019”).

The Scheme has been adopted and opp f fo {a}n resol of the Bowrd of Directors of the Holding Compaiy at 115 mecting held on 22 Oclober 2019, and (b} o special resaluticn of the
sharcholders” of the Holding Company passed through postal ballot on 4 December 2009, result of which were declared on $ December 2019

This Scheme comprises

a  Dham Services Lumited Employees Siock Qpuon Plan 2019 (*ESOP Plan 20197)
b Dham Services Limited Employees Sieck Purchase Plan 2019 (“ESP Plan 20197)
¢ Dham Services Lamited Stoek Apprecianon Rights Plan 2019 {“SARs Man 20197)

In accord: with the 5 and Exch Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefitsy Regulations, 2004 (the “SBEB Regulntions™), the Company has set up "Udaan - Employee Welfare
Trusi® {"Trust"} for the purpase of implementation of the Scheme as per the terms of the resy Sch s d The Trust, :n comphance wath the “SBEB Repulatons™, 15 authonsed 1o
purchase wpio an agpregate of 10,500,000 {Coe Crore Five lakh) fully paid-up equity shares, bemg not more than 2% {Twa percent) of the fully patd-up equity share capnal of the Ilolding Company s
on the date of approval of shareholdens. from the secondary market The Holding Company has appropriated 10,400,000 fully paid up equity shares of the Holdinge Compaty purchased by the Tnst
under the Scheme

DS51-ESHS 2019

Total options urider the Scheme {Nos.} 1,05.00,000
Oplions pranied (Nos.) 1.04.00,000
Vesting penod and percentage Three sears,

33 33% cach year

Vesting date 17 August cach yoar,
commeneing 17
August 2021
Exerctsable period # years from each
vesung date
Exercise pnce {2) 250
Outstanding as a1 1 April 2002 (Nos.} -
Granted’ regranted during the year {(Nos.) -
Exercised durmg the year (Nos ) .
Expired dunng the year {Nos | -

Surrendered and eligible for re-grant dunng the -
Outstanding as at 31 March 2020 (Nos.) -

Vested end exercisable as ot 31 March 2020 {Nos.) NA

R B ) bfe {\Weighted Momhs) NA
Outstanding nt 1he beginning of 1 April 2021 (Nos.) 1,04,00,000
Gramed durng the vear (Nos ) .
Farfeited during the vear (Nas ) -

Exercised dunng ihe year (Nos ) .
Exptred dunng the year {Nos } .
Surrendeted and elpibile for re-grnt dunng the year (Nos ) .

DQutstanding ns nt 31 March 2022 {Nos.) 1.04,00,000
Vested and exercisable as a1 31 March 2022 (Nos ) 34,066,607
Remaining contractual ife (Weighted Months) 0%
Qutstanding at the beginning of 1 April 2022 (Nos.) 1.04,00,000
Grznted duning the year (Nos } i

Forfetted dunng the vear (Nos ) -
Exercised during the year {Nos } -
Expired dring the year (Nos ) N

Sumendered durmg the vear (Nos ) 1.04,¢0.000
Qutsianding as at 31 Marel 2023 (Nos.) .
Vested and excreisable as at 31 March 2023 (Nos § .

Remamng contracrual Iife (Wesghted Momihs) -
tiv) Dhand Services Limited - Employee Stock Benefit Scheme 2020 (“Scheme™) ("DSL-ESBS 2020™),

The Scheme has been adopted and approved pursuant to {a) a resolution af the Baxrd of Directors of the Holding Campany at tts meeting beld en 23 January 2020: and (b) a speaal resaluton of the
sharcholders” of the Halding Cempany passed thraugh postal ballot on 20 March 202¢. result of which were declared en 21 March 2020

This Scheme compriscs

a  Dhat Services Limited Employees Stock Opuon Plan 2020 (“ESOQP Plan 20207)

b Dhart Services Limited Eenployees Stock Purchase Plan 2020 (“ESP PMlan 20207)

¢ Dhani Serices Limined Stock Apprecation Rights Mlan 2020 (“SARs Plan 20207)

In accardance with the Secunties and Exchange Bazard of India (Share Based Emplovees Benefits) Regul 1014 {the "SBED Regulabons™). the Holding Campany has set up “[!daan - Employees
YWelfare Trust® (Trust} for the purpose of implementation of the Scheme as per the terms of the respective Schemes as aforesard The Trust. i complinnce with the “SBEB Regulations™ ts authensed o
purchase upto an sugregate of 9,300,000 (Ninety Three lakh) fully paid-up equity shares, heing nat more than 2% (Two percent) of the fully paid-up equoty share capital of the Haldng Company 2s on
the date of epproval of shareholders, from the dary market The Helding Company has appropriated 93.00.000 fully paid up equity shares of the Holding Campany purchased by the Trust under
the Scheme




Nole - 44
Employee stock option schemes: (continued)

DSL-ESBS 2020
Total opnons under the Scheme (Nos.) 9300000
Optrons. granted (Nos » 93 00,000
Vesung penod and percentage Three years,

33 33°s cach year
Vesting daie 7 Apnl each year,

commencing 7 Apnl
021
Exercisable penod s years fram each
vesting date

Exercise pnce () 250
Cruustanding as ac 1 April 2021 (Nos.) -
Gramed’ regranted durng the year (Nos ) 93,00,000
Exercised dunng the year (Nos ) -
Exptred during the year {Nos.) -
Surrendered and eligible for re-grant dusing the -
Ouistanling ae ar 31 March 2022 (No,) 93,00,000
Vested and exercisable as ar 31 March 2022 (Nos ) NA
Remamng contractual hfe (Weghied Mouths) NA
Remaming contractaal hfe (Weighted Months) -
Cuistanding as al 1 Apnl 2022 (Nes.) 93,00,000
Granted: repranted dunny the veas (Nos } .
Exermsed dusing the year (Nos ) -
Expired durtng the year (Nos ) -
Surrendered durmng the vear (Nas ) 93,00,000

Quistanding as 21 31 March 2023 (Nos,) .
Yested and excremsable as a1 31 March 2023 (Nos } .
Remainmy contracual hife {Weighted Months) -
Remanmy contractsal bife {Weghted Months) -

tiv) Dihani Services Limited - Employee Stock Beaelit Sehemne 2021 (#Seheme™ " DSL-ESBS 20217},

The Schume has been adopied and approved pursusnt 1o (s} 8 resotution of the Board of Dovetors of the Hokdmg Compamy at its mecting held on 6 March 2021, and (b 8 specul resotution of the
sharcholders’ of the Holding Company passed throngh pastal kalkst oo 15 Apnl 2021, result of which wee declared on 16 Apnl 2021

This Scheme compnses

a  Dham Services Limined Employees Stock Opuon Man 2020 (“ESO!* Plan 2021°}

b Dhani Sentces Lemined Employees Stock Purchase Plan 2020 (“ESP Plan 206217

¢ Dham Senaces Lumuted Stack Apprecention Riglis Plan 2021 ("SAKs Plan 20217)

In d with the 5 and Esxch Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits) chulaums. 2014 (the “SBED Regulanoens™), the Holding Company has ser up “Udaan - Employees
Wellare Trust™ (Trust) for the purpose of mplmcntahm of thie Schemo as per the tevms of the resp as d The Teust, v comphance with the "SBEBR Regulanons™, 15 authonsed 1o
purchase upto an aggregate of 1,05,00.000 (One Crore Five kikh} fully pand-up equity shares, bewg not more thas 2% (Twe percent) of the fully pud-up equity share capua) of the Holding Company
25 on the date of approval of sharebolders, from the Jary market. The Holdinyg Company has not granted any cphions’ SARs under the sud Scheme s a1 30 Macch 2022

C. Fair Valuation:
The detuls of the Fus value of the options - SARs as determuned by 2n Independent firm of Chartered Accountants, for the respective plans using the Black-Scholes Merton Option Pncing Medel -

DSL ESOP - 2008
97,00,600 £.80,600 18.00,000
Opions Options Regranted Optlons
Regranied Repranted
I Exercise poce (2) 1% 25484 68 00
2 Expected volanliny * 12190, 47155 69 05%
3 Opuoon Life {Weighted Average) tm vears) & ] L]
4 Expected Dnadends vield 1082% 1100, 101%
% Rusk Free Interest rate T 450, T 5% 5 0%
& Far value of the opoons () LRI 1300% 3458
DSL ESQP - 2009
10,50,000 95,00,000 1,00,00,000
Options Optinng Regranted  Options Regranted
I Exercise price () Jas 13 21968
2 Expected volmility = 48 96% 40 7% 46 0%
3 Expected farfuture pereentage on each vesting date Nil Nil N
4 Expected dnadends yweld 5% 16 13% 127
% Rash free wteres! mie 808, T35 6 54%
& Fair value of the options () ¢3¢ 138 106 31

* The expected volanhty was determimed based on lustonical volaulity data
DSL ESQP- 200 DSL-ESBS 2020 DSL-ESBS 2619

98.00.000 93.00,000 1.04,00,000
Options SARs SARs
I Exercse pnce i) 08 250 50
2 Expected volauhty * 09 058, To ST 6B 450
3 Expected forfeiture percentage on ¢ach vesting date [ N ~
4 [Cxpzcted dnadends vield 101% 1 26% 17%
5 Rusk free interest rate S 500 q 36% 417,
6 Fair value of the options 12} jE A 0% 82 8540

* The expected volanhiny was determmed based en tistancal volauhity data




Note - 44
Emaptoree steck option schenes: (continecd)

L T

DSL ESOP - 2008 & 2009

18,00,000 and 98,00,000

{thus space has sntentionally been lzfi blank)

Options
Vesting Date 28-Jun-23 28-Jun-24 28-Jun-25 28-Jun-26 2B-Jun-27
. Exercise pnge () 30 30 30 30 k1]
Expecied volanliy * 002t 68.200s 06 66" 65 39% 63 15%
Expected forfeirure pereentage an cach vesting date MNif Nl Ml Nil Nil
Expected dividends yield 0 66% 066 0.66% 0.66% 0.66%
Risk free inlerest rate 6.70% 687 6.97% 7.05% 709
. Foir value of the opfions () 1569 1700 1815 1909 1969
- Averape Prce 17.92
* The exp d volanlity was d d based on lr [ volabiny dain



Dhani Stoeks Limited
MNotes to Tinencinl statements for the year emtded 31 March 2023
AN amounts in Ry Lokl unless othenvise staredy

Mote -45
Financial instruments

A Financial assets and liabilities

Tt carrving amounis of financial instruments by category are as follows:

. . Asat Asat
Particulars Note No. 31 March 2023 31 Murch 2022
Financinl assets measured ot amortised cost
Cash and cash eguivalents 3 2,606.02 1.194.82
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 4 33,648.44 39.164.93
Trade receivables 5 5,714 02 4,075.02
Other receivables 6 - 680.57
Loans 7 2,234.90 3.094.14
Other financial assets 8 3.28847 B54.56
Total 47.491.85 49.064.04
Finnncinl Tinbilitics measured at amortised cost
Trade payables 13 19.42 87.79
Barrowings (other than debt secumties but including interest accrued) 14 - 83.01
Finance Lease obligations 15 99.06 11332
Other financial liabilities 16 11.162.99 14.932.44
Total 11.281.47 15.216.46

B Fuir values hicrarchy

As per Ind AS 107, "Financial Instrutncnis: Disclosures™, the fair values of the financial assets or financial lizbilities arc defined as the price that would be received on sale of asset ar paid 1o
wansfer 2 liability in an erderly transaciion between market participants at thie measurement date Finzneial assets and financial liabilitics are measured at fair value in the financial statenients
and ate geouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarcliy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure Tair value that are either obscrvable or
unobservable. The hierrchy gives e highest priority 1o quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities and lowest priority to unobscrvable inputs. The three Levels are defined

based on the observability of significant puts to the measurement, as follows:

Level I: Quoted prices {unadjusted) for identical instruments m an active market;,

Level 2: Directly (i.. as prces) or indirectly (1.e. derived from prices) observable market anputs, ather than Level 1 inputs: and

Level 3: Inputs which are nat based on obsenable marker data (unabsenable inputs).

B.1 Fnir valuc of instruments measured at amortised cost

Fair vitlue of instniments measured ot amartised cost far which fair value is disclosed is as follows, tlese fair values are calculated using Level 3 inputs:

Particulars

Asat

31 March 2023

Asat

31 March 2022

Carrving vitlue Fair vilue Carrving vatue Fair value
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 260602 2.606.02 1,194.82 1.194.82
Bank balances other than cash and cash 3364844 33,648.44 39,164.93 39,164 93
equivalents
Trade receivables 571402 5,714 02 407502 407502
Other receivables - - 630.57 680 57
Laans 233490 2,234.90 309414 304
Other fimaneial assels 3.288 47 3.288 47 854.56 854.56
Total 47,421.85 47,191.85 49,064.04 49.064.04
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 19.42 19.42 87.79 87.79
Borrowimngs (ather than debi securities) - - 83.01 83.01
Finance Lease obligations 9906 99.06 132 113.22
Other financial liabilities 11,162.99 11,162.99 14,932 44 14.932.44
Total 11.281.47 11,281.47 15,21G.46 15,216.46

The management assessed that fair values of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade reccivables, loans, trade payables, linance lease obligations and other financial Liabilities
approximate their respective carrying amounts, largely dite to the short-tenn maturities of these instruments.




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to fingneial statemoents for the year ended 31 March 2023
(AN comerants i Rs. Lokl wnless otherwise staieedt

Note =46
Financinl risk management

i)

A

—

a)

Risk Management

The Company’'s activities expose it 1o market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company’s board of dircclors has everall responsitilily for the establishment and oversight of the Company
risk management framework. The Campany s risk are managed by a treasury department under policies approved by the board of directors. Te board of directors provides written principles
for overall risk management. This note cxplains the sources of risk which the cntity is exposed to and how il entity manapes the risk and the related impact in the fnancial statements.

Manapement
Highly rated bank deposits and diversifieation of asser base and collaterals 1aken for asscts

Measurement
Ageing analysis

Risk
Credit risk

Exposure arising from

Cash and cash equivalents,
investments, loans, trade receivables
and other financinl assels

Borrowings, trade payables and other  [Caslh flow forecasts Commnitted borrowing and ather credit facilities

financial linbilitics

Liguidity risk

Market risk « Negotiation of terims that reflect the market factors

interest mie

Borrowings Sensitivity analysis

In erder to avoid excessive concentrations of nisk, the Company s policies and procedures include specific guidelnes to focus on maintaining a diversified portfolio. Identified concemralions off
credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly.

Credit risk

Credit Risk arises from the potential that an obligor is eather unwilling to perform on an abligation or its ability to perfoms such obligation is impaired resulting in economic loss to the contpany.
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investinents, loan assets, trade receivables and other financial assets. The
Company continuously monitors defaulls of customers and ether counterparties and incorperates this information into ils credit risk controls.

Credit risk menagement

Based en business enviromment in which the Company operates, a default an a financeal assel is considered when the counter party fals to make payments within the agreed time period as per
contraci. The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on intemal credit mting system. Intemal credit rting is perfonned for each class of financial instruments with different
chimacterstics. The Company assigns the following credit ratings to ezcli class of financial assets based on the asswnptions, mputs and facters specific to the class of financial assels:

() Low eredit risk
(iiy Moderate credit risk
(i) High credit risk

Tlie company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

MNature Assels covered Basis of expected credit loss

Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, investments, trade Life time expected credit loss er 12 manth expected credit loss

receivables, other receivables, Toans and asler financial asseis

Moderate credit risk Trade receivables Life line expected credit [oss

High credit risk Other reccivables Life time expected credit loss er fully provided for

Assels are wrillen off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company continues to engage with partics whose balances are wrilten ofT and attempts to enforce repayment
Recovertes made are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Financial asscts that exposc the entity ta credit risk®

Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
w Low credit risk
Cash and cash equivalents 2,600.02 1,194.82
Bank batance other than cash and cash equivalents 33.648.44 39.164.93
Trade receivables 5.714.02 407502
Other receivables - 680.57
Lonns 2,234.90 300414
Clier financial assets 528847 83456
(1) Maderate eredit risk
Trxde receivables 084.52 904 52
(ii) EHigh credit risk
Oiher receivables - 834.57
QOuher financial assets 25.32 13.32

* These represent gross carrying values of financial assets, wathout deduction for expected credil losses

Chartered
'+ ccountants



Dhiani Stocks Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(AN amounts i Rs. Lokl wless otherwise stated)

Note - 46
Financial risk management {¢ontinued)

b
i)

-

(in)

Cash and cash equivalents

Credil nsk related 1o cash and cash equivalents 1s managed by only accepting highly rmted banks and diversifying accounts in different banks across the country.

Bank balance otlier than cash aml cash equivalents

Credit risk related 10 Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents is managed by only aceepting highly rated banks and diversilving accounts in different banks across the country.

Trade and Other receivables

Credit nisk related to trade receivables is managed by monitering the recoverability of such amounts continuously

Other finnncinl assets measured at amortized cost

Other financial assets measured at amortized cost includes loans, security deposits and others. Credit risk related to these other financinl assets is managed by moenctoring the recoverability of

such amounts continuously.

Credit risk exposure
Expected credit losses Tor financinl nssets

As ot Carrying anmount
31 March 2023 Estimated gross Expected credit net of
carrying amount at default losses impairment
provision
Cash and cash equivalents 2,606 02 - 2.606 02
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 33.648 44 - 3309844
Trade receivables 6.698 54 984.52 5.714.02
Loans 2,234 90 - 223490
Dther financial assels 331379 25.32 3,288 47
Carrying amount
Asat 31 March 2022 .lisﬁmnml gross Expected credit . nn‘t of
careving amount at default losses impairment
provision
Cash and cash equivalenis 1.194 B2 - 1194 82
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 3916493 - 39,164 93
Trade receivables £.079 54 904.52 4.075.02
Other receavables 1,535.14 85457 680.57
Loans 30914 - 3094 14
Olher finangial assels B67.88 13.32 B54.56

Reconceilintion of loss allowance provision from beginning to end of reportine perimd:

Reconcilintion of loss allowance

Trade reccivables

Olhier reccivables

Qiler financial

assets
Loss allownnce on 1 Aprif 2021 1.195.90 B54.57 1332
[mpainnent loss allowance during the vear 152 8% - -
Loss allowance written back - - -
Wnte - offs (14727 - -
Loss allownnce on 31 March 2022 904,52 854.57 13.32
Impairment Joss allowance during the year 80.00 - 12,60
Loss allowance writien back - - -
Wiite - offs - 1854.57) -
Lass allowance on 31 March 2023 984.52 - 2532




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to financizl statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
£ anserants i B Lokl undess otherise seared)

Note -46
Financinl risk management (continued)

c) Concentration of trade receivables and other reccivables
The Company carries on the business as steck broker on the National Stock Exchange of Indiz Limited ("NSE™) and the BSE Lunited (“BSE™), commodities broker on Multi Commedity
Excliange of Indin Limited ("MCX") and National Commodity & Derivatives Exchange Limited ("NCDEX"), depository partlicipants and renders other related ancillary services. The
Company’s outstanding receivables are for stock broking on stock exchange's and depository parnticipants. Loans and other financial assets majorly represents margin funding loans and deposils
given for business purposes

B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity nsk 15 the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty m meeting the obligations associaled with its financial liabilitics that are setiled by delivering cash or another financial asset.
The Compans’s approach to managing liquidity ts to ensure as far as possible. that 1t will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due.

The Campany matntains flexibility in funding by mantaming availability under cemmitted credit lines. Management moniters the Company's liquidity positions (also comprising ihe undrawn
borrowmg facilities) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company also takes into account liquidsty of the market in which the entity operales.

(i}  Financing arrangemenis
The Company had aceess to the following funding facilities:

Asnt 31 Marel 2023 Tatal focility Druwn Unidrawn

- Expiring within one year 180.00 - 180.00
- Expinng beyond one year 25.000.00 . 25.000.00
Tetal 25,180.00 - 25,180.00
As nt 31 March 2022 Total fcility Drawn LUndrawn

- Expinng within one year 180.00 3101 96.99
- Expirmg bevond one year 25.000.00 . 25.000.00
Total 25,180.00 §3.01 25.096.99

(i) Maturities of financial assets and liabilitics
The tables below analyse the Company financial assets and liabilities ino relevinl matwrity groupings based on their contractual matunties.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash fiows:

Asat 31 March 2023 Less than I-3 years Mare than Total
1 vear 3 vears

Non-derivatives

Cash and cash equivalents 2.606.02 - - 2.606.02
Bank balances other eash and cash equivalents 33,648 44 - . 3364843
Trade recenvables 6,698.54 - - 6,698 54
Loans 2.234.90 - . 223490
O1her finanenal assets 231946 - 994 33 33379
Total undiscounicd financinl assets 47,507,306 - 094,33 48.501.6%
Non-derivatives

Trade payables 19 42 - - 1942
Finance Lease obhgalions 16.55 66.99 15.52 9906
Other financial liabilities 11.162.99 - - 11.162.99
Total undiscounted financial liabilities 11,198,956 66.99 £5.52 11,281.47
Net andiscounted linancial asseis/(liabilities) 36,308.40 (66.99) 978.81 37,220,22




Dhani Stocks Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Al amounts m Rs. Lakh unless othierwise stated}

Note - 46
Financial risk management {continued)

As 4t 31 March 2022 Less than 13 years pore than Total
1 vear 3 vears

Mon-derivatives

Cash and cash equivalents 1.194.82 - - 1,194 82
Bank balances other cash and cash equivalents 39,164.93 - - 39,164.93
Trade receivables 4,979.54 - - 4,979 54
Oaher receivables - - 1.535.14 1.535.14
Loans 3.094.14 - - 3,094.14
Other financial assets 2.319.46 - 099433 3,313.7%
Total undiscounted financial asscts 50,752.89 - 2.529.47 53.282.36
Non-derivittives

Trade payables 87.79 - - 87.72
Finance Lease obligations 12.89 35.35 64.97 113.21
Ciler financial linbilitics 14,932.44 - - 14,932 44
Total undisconnted financinl liubilities 15,033.12 35.35 64.97 15.133.-4
Net undiscounted financial assets/{liabilitics) 3571997 (35.35) 2.464.50 38,148.92

C) Market risk

n) Forcign currency risk
The Cempany has nat emtered into any forcign currency transactions and is not exposed to foreiyn exchange risk ansing from recopmised assets and tiabilitics denominated in a currency that is
not the functional currency of the Company. The Company did not have any foreign currency receivables and pavables as at 31 March 2023 {Previous year Rs. Nil).

b) Interest rate risk
i) Liabilities
The Company s policy 15 to minimise interest tate cash Mlow risk exposures on long-term financing. At 31 March 2023, the Company is not exposed te changes in markes interest rates.

Imierest rate risk exposure
Below is the overall exposure of thie Company to interest vate risk:

. As ot Asat
Particulars ‘
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Variable rate liabilities - -
Fixed rate liabilities
Botrowings (other than debt securities) - 330
Total - 83.01
Serrsivaty
Below is the sensitivity of grolit of loss in inferest rates.
As at Asat
Particul ’
artiewars 31 Murch 2023 31 March 2022
Interest sensitivity
Interest rates - increasce by 0.50% - 042
Interest rates — decrease by 0.50% - {042

ii} Assets
The Company s fixed deposils are carried at amortised cost and are fixed rate deposits. They are therefore not subject to interest mite risk as defined m Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying
amount tor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

¢} Price risk
i} Exposure
As at 31 March 2023 (Previous year Rs. Nil). the Company had no svestinents in Quoted Equity Insiruments subject to price risk.
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Note -47
Capital management
Tl Company's capital management objectives are
- 1o ensure thie Company s ability 10 continue as a going concern
- 1o comply with externally unposed capital requiremernts
- 10 provide am adequate resurn to shareholders
The Company monitors capital on the basis of the camying amount of equity fess cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance sheel

Management assesses the Company’s capital requirements in order to maintain an cfficient overall financing structure while avoiding excessive leverage. This takes into accoumt the
subordutation levels of the Company's varous classes of debt The Company manages the capital stucture and makes adjustments to il in the light of changes in ecanomic cenditions and the
risk chamnctenstics of the underlying assets. In order to namtain of adjust the capital stracture, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareliclders, resum capital 1o
shareholders, issuc new shares. or sell assets to reduce debl

. Asat As at
Particulars 31 Murch 2023 31 March 2022
Net deln® - .
Total equity 40,635.80 39.087.79
Net debi to equity ratio - -

* Net debt includes bormowings other than debt sccurities + interest accrued - cash and cash equivalents.

Note - 48
Lunses: . N
The Company has lease centracts fer various office premises used in its operations. The Company ‘s obligations under its Ieases are secured by the lessor's title 1o the leased assets. Generally,
the Campany is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets.
The Company also has certain leases of office premises with lease terms of 12 months or tess. The Company applies the *short-term lease’ recognition exemptions for these leases.
Leases are shown as follows in the Campany’s balance sheet and Statement of profit and loss:
Set out below are the camrying amounts of right-of-use assets recogmised and the movements during the period.

Following are the changes i the carrying value of nght of use assets

Following are the changes in e carrying valuce of right of nse assets ("Roll Assets”) for the year ended 31 March 2023:

Asat As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 . 31 Mapch 2022
Opening balanee at the beinmng of the year 110 50 -
Recognized on account of implementation of Ind AS 116 - -
Additions during the vear - 11863
Derecognition of Rol asset - -
Amortisaion expensc® (I9.77) (8.13)
Amorisation adjustment - -
Closing Lalange at the cnd of year 20,73 FI0.S0

*The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortizalion expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The lollowing is the movement in lease linbilities during the yenr ended 31 March 2023:

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Opening balance at the beginning of the year 113.22 -
Recognized on account of implementation of Ind AS 116 - -
Additions during the year - 118.63
Desecognition of lease labilitics - -
Finanee ¢ost acerued dunng the year 8.75 395
Payment of lensc liabilitics (2291} (9.36)
Closing bulance a1 ihe end of year 99.06 113,22

The following is the income from stbleasing right-of-use assets during the year ended 31 March 2023:

For the year endod For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Incame from subleasmg righi-of-use assets - -
Total - -

The 1able below provides details regarding the contraciual maturities of lease labilities as ot 31 March 2023 on an undiscounted basis:

Asat Asat
Particulars 31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Within One year 16 55 12 89
One to Five vears 82 51 82.54
More than Five vears - 17.7%

Rental expense recorded for short-term leases 15 Rs. 8 39 lakh {previons vear Rs 439,57 lakh) for the year ended 31 March 2023

(1T sperce hax heen odemtunally icft hlunky
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Note - 49
Matusity analysis of assets and linbilities

The 1able below shows an anplysis of assets and liabililics analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or sefifed.

{a) Cash and cash equivalents
(b) Bank balance other
than cash and cash
1) Recevables
(1) Trade receivables
{1i) Other receivables
td) Loans
3] Other financial assets

Non-Mnzneinl assels

(a) Current lax assels (net)
1] Delerred tax asscts {net)
(<) Propeny, plant and equipment
() Intangible assets under development
(¢) Qther intanyible assets
(1] Right of Use Assels
(g) Qther non-financial assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Finanncial liabilities

ta}

(b}
(c)
1d)

Payables

Trade payables

(i} otal

outstanding dues

i) ol

outstanding dues

of creditors
Borrowings {other than deld secunties)
Fimance Lease obligations
Other financial linbilities

Non-financial Liabilitics

(a) Current tax linbilities (net)

[t:1} Provisions

(c) Other non-financial liabilities
TOTAL LIARILITIES

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

Within 12 months

Afier 12 months

Within 12 months

After 12 months

2,606.02 - 1,194 82 -
33,648.44 - 39,164.93 -
571402 . 4.075.02 -

. - . 080.57
223490 - 309414 -
2.319.46 969.01 419.23 435.33

46,522.84 969,01 47,948.14 1,115.90

- 87.83 - 5620

. B854.13 - 993.91

- 516.03 - 7429

- 900 - 163 05

- 2,235 12 - 253371

- 9073 - 110.50

15%9.51 1,700 .00 310.28 1,700 00
159.51 5,.493.04 310.28 6.331.72
46,682,35 6.462.05 18.258.42 7,447.62
1942 . 87.79 .
- - 8301 -
16,55 8251 12.89 100.33
11.162.99 - 14.932.44 -
11,198.96 82.51 15,116.13 100.33
203 81 - 180.58 -
854 398.00 92.89 495 06
61672 . 716.26 -
829.07 398.00 906,73 495.06
12,(128.03 480.51 16.022.8G 595.39

(inis sprece has been mtentionaily feft blank)
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Note - 50
In respect of amounts as mentioned under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no dues required to be credited 1o the Investor Education and Protection Fund as on 31 March

2023 (Previous year : Rs. Nil).

Note - 51
Analytical Ratios

Additional regulatory infermation required under WB(xvi) of Division ITI of Schedule HI to the Act, as amended, disclosure of ratios, is net applicable to the Company as it 15 in the broking
business and not an NBFC registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of [ndin Acl, 1934

Kote - 52
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

Particalars As at 31 March 2023 As ”';I;ZT““"
(2) Amount required 10 be spend by the company during the year 18.37 8.10
(b) Amount of expendiiure incurred - 8.10
(c) Shortfall at the end of the vear 18.37 -

(d) Total of previous vear shortfall - .
{e) Reason for the shortfall Refer Note 52.1 below N.A

(£} Nature of CSR nclivities Promotion of
cducation and
Promotion of education and seholarship to
scholarship to students students

(g) Details of related partics tmnsactions, e.g., Contributions to a trust controlled by the company in relation

(h) Where the provision is made with respect to liability incurred by entering into a contractual obligation,
|ithe movements in the provision during the year . N.A N.A.

Note - 52.1
During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company had caniributed Rs. 18.37 lakhs, being the amount required 1o be spent by the Company towards Corporate Social Respansibility
expensts 1o a Trust, known as Indiabulls Foundatian ("Trust™). The said amount was not utilised / spent for the intended CSR activity by the Trust till March 31, 2023. Accordingly,
subsequent to thie year end, on May 2, 2023 (April 30, 2023 and May 1, 2023 being public holidays), the Trust credited Rs. 18.37 lakhs to a Special Account titled "Dhani Stocks
Limited Unspent CSR Account™ maintained with o scheduled bank.

Note - 53
(i) The Company has ntot received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including forcign entitics (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in wriling or
otherwise) that the Company shall,

(a) diretly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ulimate Beneficiaries) or
{b} provide any puaranice, scourity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimaie Beneficinies.

(if}) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested any fumds from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities { Inicrmediarics) with the understanding {whether
recorded in wniling or olherwise) that the Intermediaries shall,

{a) direcily or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfitics identified in any manner whatsoever by ar on behalf of the Company (Uliimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guzrantee, security or the [ike fo or on behalf of the Ultimate Benefiiaries.

Note -54
The Company has not been declared ¢ wilful defaulier by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the year and previons year,

Note =55
The company has not entered into any transactions with companies struck ofT under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companics Act, 1956 during the year

ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

Note - 56
There are no charges or satisfaction required to be registered by the Company with Registar of Companies by the Company during the year and previous year.,

Note - 57
The Company did not enler into any transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts and has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year {Previous year 15
Nily in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Note - 58
The Company has not traded or invested in crypio currency or virtual currency during the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

(Tlus space has been mtentionally feft blanky
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Note - 59

Prior year figures have been regrouped, wherever necessary, to conform to the current year presentation,

The accompanymg notes arc an integral part of thesc financial statements
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